@y CareerSource

; ’ FLORIDA
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
WEBINAR
FEBRUARY 18, 20211 -3 P.M. ET
Join the meeting via Microsoft Teams
Audio only: 1-850-629-7293; Conference ID: 391 952 89 #
Chair’s Welcome & Remarks Brittany Birken

Chair, Strategic Policy and Performance Council

Mission Moment — Lockheed Martin Apprenticeship Expansion Ami Motsenbocker
Strategic Workforce and Apprenticeship Lead, Lockheed Martin

Dale French

Executive Vice President, CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion

Consent Agenda Brittany Birken
1. Dec. 3, 2020, Meeting Minutes
2. Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
3. Supportive Services and Needs-Related Payments
4. CareerSource Okaloosa Walton Request to Serve as One-Stop Operator

Action Items

1. Career and Professional Education (CAPE) Act Warren Davis
2021-2022 Industry Certifications
2. Expanded Use of Individual Training Account Funds Dan McGrew

3. Pursual of Allowable WIOA Waivers from U.S. Department of Labor
President’s Report Michelle Dennard
Strategic Policy and Performance Council Report Brittany Birken

A Leadership Dialogue — Talent Development’s Role in Florida’s Economic Recovery
Jamal Sowell
President and CEO, Enterprise Florida
Cheryl Kirby, Ph. D.
Interim CEO, Small Business Development Center Network
Rick Beasley
Executive Director, CareerSource South Florida
Jeff Ryan
Workforce Analyst, Division of
Workforce Investment, U.S. Department of Labor
Jerry Parrish, Ph.D.
Chief Economist, Florida Chamber Foundation

Partners Report Robin King
President, Florida Workforce Development Association
President and CEO, CareerSource Flagler Volusia

Open Discussion/Public Comment

Chair’s Closing Remarks Brittany Birken
Information Items CO|‘|abOI’Elte'
innovate.
lead.

V B



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MmFmMGVhMjAtMWIzYS00YzI2LWE4OTYtMTExZTlkYmJiOWJj%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22229301dc-ad7e-44c4-9681-7251c887d6b8%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1cb1e1f-4712-49b4-988f-9d14c91dc5b7%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MmFmMGVhMjAtMWIzYS00YzI2LWE4OTYtMTExZTlkYmJiOWJj%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22229301dc-ad7e-44c4-9681-7251c887d6b8%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1cb1e1f-4712-49b4-988f-9d14c91dc5b7%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MmFmMGVhMjAtMWIzYS00YzI2LWE4OTYtMTExZTlkYmJiOWJj%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22229301dc-ad7e-44c4-9681-7251c887d6b8%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1cb1e1f-4712-49b4-988f-9d14c91dc5b7%22%7d

February 18, 2021

Lockheed Martin, CareerSource Florida Launch Apprenticeship Program
Learn-and-earn pilot program in Ocala will expand to other communities

Lockheed Martin and CareerSource Florida have partnered to develop and refine a
registered apprenticeship program. Lockheed Martin, one of the nation’s leading global
security and aerospace companies, has led the development of a regional workforce
and education ecosystem and will model the apprenticeship program across its major
regional operations in Florida and nationwide.

“‘Lockheed Martin is committed to creating 8,000 new apprenticeship and workforce
positions within the company through 2023 and this program is one way we’ll do that,”
said Jon Gustafson, HR economic development lead at Lockheed Martin. “These
students serve as a cornerstone of our talent pipeline and the success of our workforce,
and we’re proud to partner with CareerSource Florida to help us create highly skilled
and high-wage career opportunities for Floridians.”

Lockheed Martin Corporation employs approximately 110,000 people worldwide. In
Florida alone, the company employs more than 17,000 residents at 66 facilities across
the state. The partnership with CareerSource Florida began in 2019 when Lockheed
Martin launched an initiative to hire and train apprentices across its enterprise over the
next five years. CareerSource Florida, the Governor’s principal workforce policy board,
provided support in building those apprenticeship programs, recruiting potential talent,
and identifying grant opportunities to defray training costs.

“The mission of the CareerSource Florida network is to connect employers with
qualified, skilled talent,” said CareerSource Florida President and CEO Michelle
Dennard. “Providing customized solutions for companies like Lockheed Martin in
targeted industry sectors is one of the most important contributions our team can make
to help diversify Florida’s economy and grow opportunities for Floridians to prosper.”

Lockheed Martin’s Ocala facility will be home to the new pilot program, with strong
support from CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion, the local workforce development board.
The new, two-year apprenticeship program trains electronics associates who will solder
circuit cards and wiring harnesses used in aerospace and defense systems. The Ocala
program includes 265 new apprentices so far.

“These apprentices are getting a foothold in a great company with growth potential for
their careers,” said Thomas E. “Rusty” Skinner, Jr., CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion
CEO. “We are honored Lockheed Martin entrusted us to lay the groundwork for this
unprecedented pilot program. And, to other businesses in our state, we encourage you
to explore how we can create a custom talent solution for you as well.”

The apprentices begin their journey with 160 hours in the classroom at Lockheed
Martin’s Ocala facility. Soon the training will expand to a dedicated classroom at the
College of Central Florida’s Ocala campus, where the apprentices can earn between



February 18, 2021

nine and 12 college credits for that paid training. Those credits also count toward an
Associate in Science degree in Engineering Technology, which the employees can
pursue if they choose to do so.

“The college’s unique partnership with Lockheed Martin will create an academic
pathway for its employees to earn college credit while on the job,” said Dr. James
Henningsen, College of Central Florida president. “Our Engineering Technology
program at the College of Central Florida is a very marketable degree in the workplace,
and we appreciate this opportunity to support our students, our industry partners and
our community.”

“Apprenticeship programs are a viable on-ramp toward higher educational attainment
and workforce readiness that allows students the opportunity to learn while they earn.
Through apprenticeship programs like this one, the Department of Education continues
to strive to make Florida the number one state in the nation for workforce education by
2030,” said Commissioner of Education Richard Corcoran. “I want to thank Governor
Ron DeSantis for continuing to deliver on his promises, and Lockheed Martin, the
College of Central Florida, CareerSource Florida and CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion
for working on this collaborative apprenticeship model - a pathway to success for
Floridians.”

“Under Governor DeSantis’ leadership, DEO remains committed to expanding
apprenticeships throughout the state,” said Department of Economic Opportunity
Executive Director Dane Eagle. “Joining with our local and state partners, we can work
collaboratively to help Floridians find gainful employment through apprenticeship
programs.”

In addition to ongoing work to expand apprenticeship opportunities alongside the Florida
Department of Education and Florida Department of Economic Opportunity,
CareerSource Florida administers the Quick Response Training and Incumbent Worker
Training grant programs to offset training costs for new or expanding businesses. These
grants have facilitated additional growth for Lockheed Martin, which trained 884 new
hires and 396 incumbent workers over this first year of the grant programs.

Learn more about business services and available grants for companies of all sizes and
in all industries at careersourceflorida.com/business-services/.

HitH
ABOUT LOCKHEED MARTIN

Headquartered in Bethesda, Maryland, Lockheed Martin is a global security and
aerospace company that employs approximately 110,000 people worldwide and is
principally engaged in the research, design, development, manufacture, integration and
sustainment of advanced technology systems, products and services. For additional
information, visit our website: www.lockheedmartin.com.



https://careersourceflorida.com/business-services/
https://c212.net/c/link/?t=0&l=en&o=2983694-1&h=2331454522&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lockheedmartin.com%2F&a=www.lockheedmartin.com

February 18, 2021

Please follow @LMNews on Twitter for the latest announcements and news across the
corporation.

ABOUT CAREERSOURCE FLORIDA

CareerSource Florida, with its business-led board of directors, provides policy direction
for talent development programs administered by the Department of Economic
Opportunity, Florida’s 24 local workforce development boards and their 100 career
centers. The CareerSource Florida State Board serves as the Governor’s principal
workforce policy and investment board, working in partnership with DEO, which is
responsible for the state workforce system’s fiscal and administrative affairs, and local
workforce development boards that serve Florida’s businesses and career seekers.
Together, the CareerSource Florida network connects employers with qualified, skilled
talent and Floridians with employment and career development opportunities to achieve
economic prosperity. Learn more at careersourceflorida.com.

ABOUT CAREERSOURCE CITRUS LEVY MARION

CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion is a business-led not-for-profit dedicated to
connecting businesses with qualified, skilled talent and candidates with employment
and career development opportunities. CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion collaborates
with community partners to develop world-class education/training and employment
services to meet the region’s unique workforce needs. Last year, CareerSource Citrus
Levy Marion served more than 1,000 businesses and 13,200 candidates. An equal
opportunity employer/program, CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion is supported by the
U.S. Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, Education and other agencies
as part of awards totaling $8.7 million (revised annually). CareerSource Citrus Levy
Marion is a proud partner of the American Job Center network and member of the
CareerSource Florida network.


https://c212.net/c/link/?t=0&l=en&o=2983694-1&h=411064831&u=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Flmnews%3Flang%3Den&a=%40LMNews

CareerSource Florida
Board of Directors Meeting
Feb. 18, 2021

Consent Item 1
Approved
Disapproved

Consent ltem 1

DECEMBER 2020 BOARD MEETING MINUTES

In accordance with Article VII, Section 7.3 of the approved bylaws, the corporation is required to
keep correct and complete books and records of accounts and shall keep minutes on the

proceedings of the board of directors.

FOR CONSIDERATION

Approval of Dec. 3, 2020, Board Meeting Minutes, to include any modifications or changes

noted by the board.

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes — Dec. 3, 2021
Page 1 of 6




DRAFT MINUTES
CAREERSOURCE FLORIDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Dec. 3, 2021

CALL TO ORDER

Strategic Policy and Performance Council Chair Brittany Birken called the meeting of the
CareerSource Florida Board of Directors to order at approximately 2 p.m. ET on Dec. 3, 2020, by
welcoming board members and partners to the meeting. Dr. Birken asked Lisa Cramer to call roll.

ROLL CALL/QUORUM

A quorum was present with the following board members in attendance:

Jennifer O’'Flannery Anderson Cheryl Kirby

Brittany Birken Rep. Chris Latvala

Tim Center Chancellor Henry Mack
Duane De Freese Jonathon Miller

Eric Hall* Bryan Nelson

Robert Doyle Samuel Robbin

Dane Eagle Patsy Sanchez

Sophia Eccleston Stephanie Smith

Bill Johnson Emmanuel Tormes

Allison Kinney

*Designee

Board members not in attendance were: Gov. Ron DeSantis, Holly Borgmann, Elli Hurst, Rick
Matthews.

CHAIRMAN’S WELCOME & REMARKS

Dr. Birken gave the eight new board members the opportunity to introduce themselves. The new
board members include Jennifer O’Flannery Anderson, Sophia Eccleston, Allison Kinney,
Jonathon Miller, Samuel Robbin, Patsy Sanchez, Emmanuel Tormes and Holly Borgmann. Dr.
Birken extended her gratitude to the past board members whose terms recently concluded after
many years of exemplary service. Past board members include Board Chairman Kevin Doyle,
Finance Council Chairman Arnie Girnun, Strategic Policy and Performance Council Vice Chair
Rose Conry, Finance Council Vice Chair Elisha Gonzalez, Tony McGee, Alex Moseley, Senator
Bill Montford and Todd Rebol.

Dr. Birken provided a recap from the last meeting in October and activities since then.

Dr. Birken stated President and CEO Michelle Dennard has participated in multiple presentations
and discussions with business, education, workforce and economic development leaders on the
workforce system’s role in supporting businesses and Floridians affected by the pandemic. Senior
Vice President of Business and Workforce Development Andra Cornelius and her team have been
leading presentations to support the continued expansion of apprenticeship opportunities in
Florida and total talent solutions associated with business retention, expansion, or new-to-Florida
job creation opportunities. Vice President of Strategic Policy and Performance Dan McGrew
presented with education partners on entrepreneurship.

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes — Dec. 3, 2021
Page 2 of 6




MISSION MOMENT

Each year, the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity and the CareerSource Florida
network host Paychecks for Patriots career fairs to connect veterans and military family members
with hundreds of employers throughout the state. The network embraced a creative solution this
year to ensure these events allowed for safe, convenient access. Thanks to the board’s
investment, CareerSource Florida was able to provide a virtual career fair platform for the entire
network to use. Steve Edwards and Michael Corbit provided a presentation on the success of this
year’s virtual Paychecks for Patriots events. A copy of the presentation can be accessed here.

CONSENT ITEMS

Dr. Birken introduced the Consent Items:
Consent Item 1 — Consideration of October 2020 Board Meeting Minutes

Consent Item 2 — CareerSource Florida Administrative Policies
a. Local Workforce Development Board Composition and Certification
b. Job Seeker Registration, Application and Services
c. Supportive Services and Needs-Related Payments

Motion: Jennifer O’Flannery Anderson
Second: Bryan Nelson

Dr. Birken opened the floor for discussion and corrections. Hearing none, Dr. Birken opened the
floor for public comment. Hearing none, Dr. Birken called for a vote. The motion passed. None
were opposed. President Dennard will sign and annotate the board’s approval of the minutes for
the official record.

ACTION ITEM

Dr. Birken invited CareerSource Florida Chief Operating and Financial Officer Andrew Collins to
introduce the Action ltem. Mr. Collins invited Michael Carter of Carr, Riggs and Ingram to provide
an overview of the 2019-2020 CareerSource Florida Audit.

Action Item — Independent Auditors’ Annual Report — Fiscal Year 2019-2020 by Carr, Riggs
& Ingram, LLC

Motion: Jennifer O’Flannery Anderson
Second: Samuel Robbin

Dr. Birken opened the floor for discussion and corrections. Hearing none, Dr. Birken opened the

floor for public comment. Hearing none, Dr. Birken called for a vote. The motion passed. None
opposed.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

President Dennard started her report by talking about the launch of the CareerSource Florida
Help is Here workforce outreach campaign. The campaign provided animmediate means by

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes — Dec. 3, 2021
Page 3 of 6



https://careersourceflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Dec-2020-BOD-Presentation.pdf
https://careersourceflorida.com/help-is-here/

which toconnect job seekers and businesses to critical resources needed in the wake of
the global pandemic.

In June, the CareerSource Florida Board of Directors approved $750,000 in additional funding for
work-based learning and apprenticeships. These fundsare beingused to establish
Apprenticeship Navigators within the state workforce system, tasked with raising awareness
aboutand facilitating apprenticeships with education, business and economic development
partners.

The Apprentice Florida campaign, jointly managed by CareerSource Florida and the Florida
Department of Education, continues to drive interested employers and other Floridians to the
Apprentice Florida website, connecting businesses and job seekers to information on
apprenticeships.

Lockheed Martin and CareerSource Florida partnered to develop and refine a unique registered
apprenticeship programthat has reached significant milestones this year. Lockheed Martin’s
Ocala facility became home to the new pilot program with strong support from the local workforce
development board, CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion.

Andra Cornelius co-hosted a webinar for education professionals across the state to ask direct
questions about meaningful collaboration with the workforce system in expanding registered
apprenticeship.

CareerSource Florida Vice President of External Affairs Adriane Grant participated in the Lumina
Foundation State Policy Retreat where she shared Florida’s focus with other states and learned
best practices from counterparts in other areas.

CareerSource Florida hosted a Partners Council meeting. The meeting provided an opportunity
for CareerSource Florida to meet with the chief executives of each local workforce development
board to think about long-term strategic needs and goals. A few topics of considerable interest
included:

e Service to youth populations

e Modernizing the approach to eligible training provider lists

e Considering new ways of assisting long-term unemployed Floridians

President Dennard concluded her report.

A LEADERSHIP DIALOGUE — RECOVERY, REIMAGINE AND RESILIENCE: SUPPORTING
AN INCLUSIVE AND SUSTAINABLE ECONOMIC RECOVERY IN FLORIDA

The board then heard from several leaders who also are working to ensure an inclusive economic
recovery and had the opportunity to ask questions and share insights.

Panelist and Secretary of the Florida Department of Children and Families Chad Poppell stated
the agency has set an aggressive goal to reduce the number of families in crisis by 20% by the
summer of 2021. The agency was on its way to reaching its goal until the COVID-19 pandemic
hit and the DCF Team had to rethink their strategy. The agency is focused on helping families
achieve self-sufficiency.

Executive Director of the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity Dane Eagle stated
Florida has had six consecutive months of month-over-month job growth and has gained

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes — Dec. 3, 2021
Page 4 of 6



https://apprenticeflorida.com/

private-sector jobs over the last month, lowering the unemployment rate. Priorities for the
Department of Economic Opportunity are to:

e Continue to enhance the delivery of Reemployment Assistance

e Ensure disaster recovery funding is distributed timely to communities

e Work closely with Enterprise Florida to attract new businesses and expand existing
businesses within Florida

e Help Floridians find gainful employment through partnership with CareerSource Florida

President and CEO of The Able Trust Tony Carvajal stated The Able Trust does its work in three
primary strategic areas: a comprehensive grant award effort that helps community organizations
with programs that provide people with disabilities employment training, coaching and placement;
an extensive and successful youth program, which addresses the need to encourage high school
youth with disabilities to plan for their education and employment future; and programs directed
at providing workforce experiences for people with disabilities — internships, mentoring, job
shadowing, part and full-time jobs.

A copy of the presentation can be accessed here.

PARTNERS UPDATE

Dr. Birken invited Florida Workforce Development Association Vice President and CareerSource
Polk President and CEO Stacy Campbell-Domineck to provide an update on activities at local
workforce development boards statewide. Ms. Campbell-Domineck provided an update, including
the following highlights:

¢ In addition to reconfiguring career centers to promote physical distancing, several of the
local workforce development boards, in partnership with local elected officials, have
served as mask and personal protective equipment distributors within their communities
to ensure safety while minimizing the burden of residents having to purchase masks when
they are already financially stressed.

e Several local workforce development boards are still working diligently to serve as
support to the reemployment assistance team at DEO by assisting customers with filing
for benefits and claiming weeks.

e CareerSource Pinellas held its first Drive-up Career Fair, an event well received with five
employers and over 30 job seekers attending.

e To support small businesses and community-based organizations facing financial impacts
and potential layoffs from the COVID-19 pandemic, CareerSource South Florida
established a COVID-19 Layoff Aversion Fund, providing grants to small businesses and
community-based organizations experiencing economic distress. As of Nov. 23, 2020,
1,116 applications were received, requesting more than $6.4 million dollars in assistance.
A total of 13,116 employees were affected within the 1,116 businesses.

o To help promote enrollment in rapid credentialing programs available through Indian River
and South Florida State Colleges, along with approval of the programs as appropriate,
CareerSource Heartland entered into contracts with two Early Learning Coalitions to assist
with funding for childcare for Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act participants
enrolled in training.

She also noted local workforce development boards sincerely appreciated the decision to

launch CareerSource Florida’s Help is Here campaign. This outreach campaign, along with new

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes — Dec. 3, 2021
Page 5 of 6



https://careersourceflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Dec-2020-BOD-Presentation.pdf

local initiatives undertaken because of the infusion of CARES funding, has served to
tremendously increase awareness of workforce system programs and services within each
board’s respective communities and beyond.

OPEN DISCUSSION/PUBLIC COMMENT
Dr. Birken opened the floor for public comment. There were no comments.
CHAIRMAN’S CLOSING REMARKS

Dr. Birken thanked everyone for their time, attention and dedication to the board. She thanked
the new board members for their willingness to be part of Florida’s economic recovery process.

BOARD SECRETARY CERTIFICATION

In accordance with Article VII, Section 7.3, | hereby certify these minutes reflect the proceedings
by the Board of Directors of CareerSource Florida, have been reviewed by the Board, and
approved or approved with modifications which have been incorporated herein.

Michelle Dennard Date
Board Secretary

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes — Dec. 3, 2021
Page 6 of 6




CareerSource Florida
Board of Directors Meeting
Feb. 18, 2021
Consent Iltem 2
Approved
Disapproved

Consent Iltem 2
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY:
LOCAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AREA AND
BOARD GOVERNANCE

As envisioned by the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), CareerSource
Florida, the state workforce development board, is charged with reviewing statewide policies that
govern the state’s workforce system.

The U.S. Department of Labor has directed that guidance be provided to local workforce
development boards and local chief elected officials on local area and board governance as well
as roles and responsibilities of local elected officials, the local board, its members, and staff to
the board. CareerSource Florida Administrative Policy — Local Workforce Development Area and
Board Governance provides guidance necessary to administer local workforce development
board activities as described in WIOA.

FOR CONSIDERATION

Approve CareerSource Florida Administrative Policy to be sent to the CareerSource
Florida Board of Directors for approval by consent:

e CareerSource Florida Administrative Policy — Local Workforce Development
Area and Board Governance

CareerSource Florida Board of Directors Meeting Feb. 18, 2021
Page 1 of 1




CareerSource POLICY

; ’ FLORIDA i

Administrative Policy

Title: Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance

Program: Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

Effective: TBD

II.

PURPOSE AND SCOPE

The purpose of this policy is to provide guidance to Chief Local Elected Officials
(CLEOs), Fiscal Agents, Local Workforce Development Boards (LWDBs), LWDB
Chairpersons, LWDB Executive Directors, LWDB staff and workforce system
partners on the requirements for local workforce development area (“local area) and
LWDB governance. This policy outlines key roles, responsibilities and requirements
of the entities/individuals that make up the workforce development system within a
local area.

This policy also identifies and describes required agreements to ensure the local area
serves as a jurisdiction for the administration of workforce development activities and
expenditure of Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) adult, dislocated
worker and youth funds allocated to LWDBs by the state.

BACKGROUND

WIOA envisions a workforce development system that focuses on the needs of job
seekers and businesses and anticipates and responds to the needs of local and regional
economies.

WIOA requires LWDBs and CLEOs to design and govern the system regionally, align
workforce policies and services with regional economies and support service delivery
strategies tailored to those needs. The local area serves as a jurisdiction for the
administration of workforce development activities which requires the CLEO to play
an active role in both the strategic planning and ongoing operation of the local system.
Agreements between the CLEO and the entities responsible for the local workforce




WIOA Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
Page 2 of 16

development system will address how the local area functions and how administrative
tasks will be carried out within the local area.

III. AUTHORITY

Public Law 113-128, Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, Sections 106 and
107

20 Code of Federal Regulations 679.310

20 Code of Federal Regulations 679.320

20 Code of Federal Regulations 679.370

Sections 445.004 and 445.007, F.S.

Chapter 119, F. S.

Chapter 286, E.S.

CSF Strategic Policy 2020.02.20.A.1 — Board Governance and Leadership

CSF Strategic Policy 2018.09.26.A.1 — Ethics and Transparency Policy

IV. POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
A. Roles and Responsibilities
1. Chief Local Elected Official (CLEO)

Pursuant to WIOA sec. 3(9), the CLEO is the chief elected executive officer of a
unit of general local government in a local area and, in a case in which a local area
includes more than one unit of general local government, the representative(s)
under the agreement (interlocal, consortium and other agreements as described in
Section IV.E.l. of this policy) that specifies the respective roles.

The CLEO’s responsibilities include:

a) Requesting local area designation (as prescribed in Administrative Policy
94 — Local Workforce Development Area Designation);

b) Appointing members to the LWDB;

c) Requesting LWDB certification (as prescribed in Administrative Policy 091
— Local Workforce Development Board Composition and Certification);

d) In coordination with the local board, establishing bylaws;

e) Designating a fiscal agent (if not serving as grant recipient);

f) Remaining liable for any misuse of WIOA grant funds by the local area;

g) In coordination with the local board and/or staff to the board, negotiating
and reaching agreement on LWDB local performance measures with the
state;

h) Negotiating with the LWDB and required partners to maintain the
workforce delivery system through the Memorandum of Understanding (as
prescribed in Administrative Policy 106 - Memorandums of Understanding
and Infrastructure Funding Agreements); and



https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-113publ128/pdf/PLAW-113publ128.pdf
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/20/679.310
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/20/679.320
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/20/679.370
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0400-0499/0445/0445.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0119/Sections/0119.071.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0200-0299/0286/0286.html
https://careersourceflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/Board-Governance-and-Leadership-Policy.pdf
https://careersourceflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/09_CSF-Ethics-and-Transparency-Policy-FINAL.pdf
http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2017-guidance-papers/localareadesignatn-ap94.pdf?sfvrsn=2e3770b0_4
http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2017-guidance-papers/localareadesignatn-ap94.pdf?sfvrsn=2e3770b0_4
http://floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2020-guidance-papers/adminpolicy106_mous-and-ifas---final.pdf?sfvrsn=c88743b0_2
http://floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2020-guidance-papers/adminpolicy106_mous-and-ifas---final.pdf?sfvrsn=c88743b0_2

WIOA Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
Page 3 of 16

1) Partnering with the LWDB and planning region, if appropriate, to develop
and submit the WIOA local plan and regional plan.

The CLEO may delegate the listed administrative functions except:

a) Appointment of members to the LWDB.

b) Designation of a fiscal agent (designation of a fiscal agent does not relieve
the CLEO or Governor of liability for misuse of grant funds — 20 CFR
679.420).

The CLEO may remove a member of the LWDB, the executive director of the
LWDB, or the designated person responsible for the operational and administrative
function of the LWDB for cause.!

2. Fiscal Agent

The fiscal agent is the entity designated by the CLEO to perform accounting and
funds management on behalf of the CLEO. The duties of the fiscal agent may
include but are not limited to:

a) Receiving funds;

b) Ensuring sustained fiscal integrity and accountability for expenditures of
funds in accordance with Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
circulars, WIOA, corresponding federal regulations, state law and state
policies;

c) Responding to financial audit findings;

d) Maintaining proper accounting records and documentation;

e) Preparing financial reports; and,

f) Providing technical assistance to sub-recipients regarding fiscal issues.

Although the appropriate role of the fiscal agent should be limited to accounting
and funds management functions rather than policy or service delivery, there may
be circumstances in which the fiscal agent may be the LWDB, the procured one-
stop operator or the workforce services provider and/or youth service provider.

At the direction of the LWDB, the fiscal agent may have the following additional
functions:

a) Procure contracts or obtain written agreements;

b) Conduct financial monitoring of service providers; and

c) Ensure an independent audit is conducted of all employment and training
programs.

!'Section 445.007(2)(c)


https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/20/679.420
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/20/679.420

WIOA Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
Page 4 of 16

3. Local Workforce Development Board

The LWDB is appointed by the CLEO in each local area in accordance with state
criteria established under WIOA sec. 107(b) and certified by the Governor every
two years in accordance with WIOA sec. 107(c)(2). The state’s criteria for LWDB
certification is found in Administrative Policy 091 — Local Workforce
Development Board Composition and Certification.

The LWDB provides strategic and operational oversight, assists in achievement of
the state’s strategic and operational vision and goals, and maximizes and continues
to improve quality of services, customer satisfaction and effectiveness of services
provided. LWDB responsibilities include, but are not limited to:

a) Developing and submitting local and, if applicable, regional plans;

b) Conducting workforce research and regional labor market analysis;

c) Convening local workforce development system stakeholders to assist in
the development of the local plan and identify expertise and resources to
leverage support for workforce development activities;

d) Leading efforts to engage a diverse range of employers and other entities in
the region;

e) Leading efforts to develop and implement career pathways;

f) Leading efforts in the local area to identify and promote proven and
promising strategies and initiatives for meeting the needs of employers,
workers, and job seekers;

g) Conducting oversight of the WIOA adult, dislocated worker and youth
programs and the entire workforce delivery system, ensure the appropriate
use and management of WIOA funds and ensure the appropriate use,
management, and investment of funds to maximize performance outcomes;

h) Negotiating and reaching agreement on local performance measures with
the CLEO and the state;

1) In partnership with the CLEO, establishing bylaws and codes of conduct for
LWDB members, LWDB executive director and staff to the LWDB; and;

j) Establishing additional monitoring and reporting requirements if one entity
fulfills multiple functions to ensure the entity is compliant with WIOA, final
rules and regulations, OMB circulars and the state's conflict of interest
policy.

A full list of LWDB functions can be found in WIOA sec. 107(d) and 20 CFR

679.370.

4. Local Workforce Development Board Chairperson

The LWDB chairperson is elected by the members of the LWDB and must be one
of the business representatives on the board. The LWDB chairperson shall serve a
term of no more than two years and shall serve no more than two terms. At a
minimum, the state will review the LWDB chairperson’s term requirements during
the LWDB’s certification process as described in Administrative Policy 091 —


https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/20/679.370
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/20/679.370

WIOA Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
Page 5 of 16

Local Workforce Development Board Composition and Certification. The Florida
Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) will review each LWDB’s
composition during its annual programmatic monitoring, which may include a
review of the LWDB chairperson’s term(s).

The LWDB chairperson’s duties may include but are not limited to:

a) Leading the board to develop a guiding vision that aligns with the state’s
priorities;

b) Acting as the lead strategic convener to promote and broker effective
relationships between CLEOs and economic development, education, and
workforce partners in the local area;

c) Leading an executive committee to guide the work of the board, and ensure
committees or task forces have necessary leadership and membership to
perform the work of the board; and

d) Leading the agenda-setting process for the year and guiding meetings to
ensure both tactical and strategic work is completed in all meetings.

. Local Workforce Development Board Executive Director

The LWDB may hire a qualified executive director and staff to assist in ensuring
the functions of the local board are achieved. The LWDB must ensure the
individual or entity designated as the executive director has the requisite
knowledge, skills and abilities to meet identified benchmarks and to assist in
effectively and ethically carrying out the functions of the LWDB which may
include, but is not limited to:

a) Coordinating with the CLEOs regarding the identification and nomination
of members to the LWDB and ensuring membership is compliant with
WIOA and Florida Statutes;

b) Organizing board meetings and ensuring meetings are held according to the
LWDB’s bylaws and Florida’s sunshine laws;

c) Developing and submitting the local and regional workforce development
plan;

d) Conducting oversight of the WIOA adult, dislocated worker and youth
programs and the entire one-stop delivery system, including development
of policies and monitoring the administration of the programs;

e) Negotiating and reaching agreement on local performance measures;

f) Negotiating with CLEO and required partners for the Memorandum of
Understanding (as prescribed in Administrative Policy 106 -
Memorandums of Understanding and Infrastructure Funding Agreements);

g) In compliance with local board procurement policy, provide oversight of
the competitive procurement process for procuring or awarding contracts
for providers of youth program services, providers of workforce services (if
applicable), and the one-stop operator as required in paragraph (I) of 20
CFR 679.370;



http://floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2020-guidance-papers/adminpolicy106_mous-and-ifas---final.pdf?sfvrsn=c88743b0_2
http://floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2020-guidance-papers/adminpolicy106_mous-and-ifas---final.pdf?sfvrsn=c88743b0_2

WIOA Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
Page 6 of 16

h) Developing a budget for activities of the LWDBs; and

i) Certifying the one-stop career centers. One-stop certification requirements
may be found in Administrative Policy 93 — One-Stop Career Center
Certification Requirements

B. One Entity Performing Multiple Functions

WIOA establishes clear roles and responsibilities for each entity or organization
involved in the workforce delivery system. The LWDB should make every effort
to ensure that roles and duties of workforce delivery system entities are clearly
delineated. This includes efforts to designate or procure the functions of the fiscal
agent, staff to the LWDB, one-stop operator, direct provider of workforce services,
and provider of youth program services.

One entity may perform multiple functions if appropriate firewalls and internal
controls are in place. Local entities or organizations often function simultaneously
in a variety of roles, including fiscal agent, board staff, one-stop operator, provider
of career services, and provider of youth services. See section I'V.B.3 of this policy
for agreement requirements for one entity (not LWDBs) performing multiple
functions.

See section IV. C. 1. for requirements for LWDBs serving multiple functions.

C. Local Workforce Development Boards as Direct Providers of Workforce
Services

Ideally, entities providing workforce services are procured through the LWDB,
which is responsible for monitoring and overseeing the contracts as well as services
performed through the contract. The LWDB is designed to oversee the workforce
delivery system and its services. Chapter 445.007(6), F.S. allows LWDBs to be
designated as the one-stop operator and direct provider of services (except training
services), with the agreement of the CLEO and Governor based on the criteria
established by the state workforce development board.

LWDBs seeking to provide workforce services, except training services, will
follow the requirements established in Administrative Policy 083 — Direct Provider
of Workforce Services.

Before an LWDB may be designated as the One-Stop Operator, LWDBs must still
follow criteria established in Administrative Policy 097 — One-Stop Operator
Procurement.



http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/2017-guidance-papers/oscc_certification-ap93.pdf?sfvrsn=4
http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/2017-guidance-papers/oscc_certification-ap93.pdf?sfvrsn=4
http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2017-guidance-papers/adminpol-083_dirsvcprovider.pdf?sfvrsn=2c87fb0_2
http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2017-guidance-papers/adminpol-083_dirsvcprovider.pdf?sfvrsn=2c87fb0_2
http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2017-guidance-papers/adminpol097_onestopprocurement_final_9252017.pdf?sfvrsn=2acd72b0_6
http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2017-guidance-papers/adminpol097_onestopprocurement_final_9252017.pdf?sfvrsn=2acd72b0_6

WIOA Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
Page 7 of 16

1. Local Workforce Development Boards Serving Multiple Functions

LWDBs serving multiple functions must be able to demonstrate that roles,
responsibilities and duties of each function are clearly defined and delineated in
locally established processes and procedures that clearly detail:

a) How functions are sufficiently separated;

b) Descriptions of the steps the local area has taken to mitigate risks that could
lead to impropriety;

c) Firewalls (physical, technological, policies, etc.) created to ensure such
risks are mitigated; and

d) Oversight and monitoring procedures.

These processes and procedures must be included in the LWDB’s WIOA Local
Plan.

D. Temporary Assumption of Duties for Procured and Contracted Services

While LWDBs may provide workforce services and assume the role of one-stop
operator, many LWDBs procure and contract with providers for these services. In
certain critical circumstances, (e.g., sudden termination of contract or failed
procurement), the local board may need to temporarily assume the role(s) of one-
stop operator, direct provider of workforce and/or youth program services. When
this happens, LWDBs may request to temporarily assume the responsibilities that
were being provided by a contracted vendor or services being sought when the
procurement failed. Requests for boards to act as a one-stop operator and provider
of workforce and/or youth program services on a time-limited basis must be
approved by the CLEO and submitted to DEO. The request must include the
duration for which the board will act as a one-stop operator and provider of services.
The Department will make a recommendation to the state workforce development
board.

Sudden Termination of Contract

If the circumstance arises that the LWDB or LWDB staff needs to temporarily serve
in multiple roles due to sudden (unexpected) termination of a contract, a new
competitive solicitation must be reissued timely. A new entity must assume the
applicable role on or before the end of the temporary designation.

In the event of a sudden termination of contract, the LWDB must submit a formal
request to serve in the capacity of the role for which the contract was terminated.

The LWDB will:
a) Submit a request to serve in the role for which the contract was terminated;



WIOA Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
Page 8 of 16

b) Provide documentation of the original contract and the termination
notification, which should include the reason for termination;

c) Provide an explanation and an organizational chart showing who will be
responsible for assuming the role(s) temporarily. The explanation and
organizational chart must clearly illustrate how the following will be
enforced to minimize potential risks associated with the temporary
designation.

1. Separation of duties; (including but not limited to the temporary
removal of duties from certain areas/individuals to allow assumption
of the temporary role);

2. Firewalls; (including but not limited to restriction from access to any
information that may lead to impropriety); and

3. Conflict of interest requirements.

d) The length of time in which the LWDB seeks to temporarily serve in the
role in which the contract was terminated, not to exceed one year from the
date of request.

LWDBs will submit formal requests for temporary designation to CareerSource
Florida and DEO via email at LWDBGovernance@deo.myflorida.com.

2. Failed Procurement

If the circumstance arises that the LWDB or LWDB staff needs to serve in
multiple roles due to failed procurement, the LWDB will:

a) Submit, in writing, the request to serve in the role sought through the failed
procurement and provide the following:

1. A copy of the competitive solicitation;
Proof of the announcement medium used (e.g., newspaper, social
media, website, email notification to potential bidders), including
documentation showing how long the announcement was posted; and
3. The length of time the LWDB seeks to temporarily serve in the role.

b) An explanation and an organizational chart showing who will temporarily
be responsible for assuming the role(s). The explanation and organizational
chart will clearly illustrate how the following will be enforced to minimize
potential ~ risks associated with the temporary designation.

1. Separation of duties; (including but not limited to the temporary
removal of duties from certain areas/individuals to allow assumption
of the temporary role);


mailto:LWDBGovernance@deo.myflorida.com

WIOA Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
Page 9 of 16

2. Firewalls; (including but not limited to restriction from access to any
information that may lead to impropriety); and
3. Conflict of interest requirements.

c) The LWDB will review the previously issued competitive solicitation and
identify any elements that led to the failed procurement (e.g., unrealistic
compensation for requested services, duties outside the scope of the role for
which services are being sought);

d) Update and reissue the competitive solicitation (within one month of being
granted temporary authority to serve in the role for which the procurement
was not successful);

e) Once an entity is selected, notify DEO of the selection upon final approval
by the LWDB; and

f) Onboard the selected entity of the new solicitation on or before the end of
the temporary designation.

The individual or entity contracted to fulfill the role of the LWDB executive
director must not be the one-stop operator or the provider of workforce and/or
youth program services.

Formal requests for temporary designation will be sent to CareerSource
Florida and DEO via email at LWDBGovernance@deo.myflorida.com.

3. Local Workforce Development Area Multi-Function Agreement

For circumstances in which an entity or organization, other than the local
workforce development board, has been selected or otherwise designated to
perform more than one function, the required contract or written agreement
must include a clause to clarify how the entity will carry out its responsibilities
while demonstrating compliance with WIOA and corresponding regulations,
relevant OMB circulars, and the state's conflict of interest policy. The written
clause in the contract or agreement must include, at a minimum, the following
requirements:

a) Definition of roles and responsibilities/duties per function (e.g., fiscal agent,
one-stop operator, and/or procured provider of workforce or youth program
services);

b) Description of the separation of staff duties under each role, including
deliverables for each separate function;

c) Description of how budget authority is separated, including separate line
item budgets for each function; and

d) Description of how staff duties will be completed while demonstrating
compliance with WIOA and corresponding regulations, OMB circulars, and
the state's conflict of interest policy, including how conflict of interest will
be minimized;


mailto:LWDBGovernance@deo.myflorida.com

WIOA Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
Page 10 of 16

e) Description of the roles and responsibilities within the organization,
including an organizational chart, and sustainability if a function is
removed; and

f) Description of how fiscal monitoring will occur if the fiscal agent is
performing multiple functions.

The written clauses in the agreement are intended to limit conflicts of interest or
the appearance of conflicts of interest, minimize fiscal risk, and develop appropriate
firewalls within a single entity performing multiple functions.

. Governance Agreements

Implementation of a local workforce development system pursuant to WIOA
requires that the CLEOs play an active role in both strategic planning and ongoing
operation of the local system. When a local area includes more than one unit of
general local government, the chief elected officials of such units may execute a
written agreement that specifies the respective roles and liability of the individual
chief elected officials. Chief elected officials are liable in their official capacity but
not personally liable for the misuse of WIOA funds.

Interlocal, Consortium and Other Agreements

The purpose of having interlocal, consortium or other governing agreements is to
ensure the decisions delegated to CLEO(s), or a consortium, reflect the agreement
of all the chief elected officials in all jurisdictions of a local area and are consistent
with requirements established in s 163.01, F.S. These agreements are between the
chief elected officials of each jurisdiction within the local area and must contain
signatures of the representative(s) authorized to enter into such agreements.

The interlocal or consortium agreement will clearly state the level of agreement to
be reached among the governmental entities involved and identify the roles and
responsibilities of the CLEOs within the local area. At a minimum, applicable
agreements will address:

a) Identification of local workforce development area — The agreement will
clearly identify the units of local government which are covered by the
agreement and which make up the local area.

b) Designation and responsibilities of the CLEO — The parties to the
interlocal agreement should identify the county commissioners and/or
mayors to serve as the CLEO(s) of the local area for the purposes of
approving local and, if appropriate, regional plans; establishing policy;
authorizing WIOA expenditures; establishing contracts; paying for services
outside of the local area; or paying costs associated with monitoring or audit
findings or sanctions.



d)

2

WIOA Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
Page 11 of 16

Areas where a consortium is serving in the capacity to perform the duties
and functions of the CLEO will describe the duties/responsibilities of the
consortium, members who make up the consortium, and the authority of its
members in an agreement signed by the applicable elected officials or their
authorized designee.

Establishment, appointment, and operation of the LWDB — The
agreement should include an agreed upon process for establishing and
appointing the LWDB members, including:

1. Membership of the LWDB that is consistent with WIOA and state
guidance; and

2. How the needs of all geographical areas in all jurisdictions will be
represented within the local area.

Designation and responsibilities of the fiscal agent — The fiscal agent is
the entity designated to perform accounting and funds management on
behalf of the CLEO. The agreement will identify the entity performing these
duties.

Process for CLEOs to provide input — The agreement will include a
process for all CLEOs to provide input for the purposes of reaching a
consensus on critical decisions that may impact the local workforce
development system.

Liability — Under WIOA, CLEOs are liable for misspent funds, disallowed
costs, funds spent fraudulently, and potential sanctions for nonperformance.
Therefore, it is recommended that CLEOs within a local area agree on how
liability will be addressed. The following questions can be used to guide
such discussions:

1. How will sanctions related to performance be shared among the
jurisdictions within the local area?

2. How will the issue of disallowed costs or misspent funds that cannot
be covered by federal grant funds be addressed?

Performance Accountability — Generally, performance accountability is
addressed in the WIOA local plan. However, CLEOs should agree on an
approach to performance accountability. The following questions may be
used to guide such discussions:

1. Who will be responsible for negotiating local performance measures
with the state (the executive director / staff to the board, local
board)?



WIOA Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
Page 12 of 16

2. Will the local area have any performance criteria in addition to
federal and state criteria? How will performance be administratively
tracked locally?

3. Will performance-related incentives be shared among the
jurisdictions within the local area?

h) Dispute Resolution Process — The governing agreement should include
provisions for resolving disputes. Below are possible issues to address in
the agreement relative to dispute resolution:

1. What types of disputes arise to the level of needing a dispute
resolution process?

2. What type of dispute resolution process should be used (mediation,
arbitration, consultation with state, etc.)?

1) Other Agreement Provisions (Miscellaneous)

1. Duration of the agreement; and
2. Process for modification or termination of agreement.

2. Bylaws

Bylaws are the provisions by which the local area is governed and the LWDB and
its operations are managed. Bylaws provide consistency and clarification on the
roles and responsibilities of the various representatives governing the local
workforce development system. The LWDB must ensure its bylaws are up to date
and in alignment with requirements of WIOA and state policy. At a minimum, the
following should be reflected in the local area’s bylaws.

a) Purpose and Responsibilities (Functions) — Describe the purpose of the
LWDB (e.g. to set policy and establish oversight of the workforce
development system). Describe the functions or the responsibilities of the
LWDB (e.g. the local board has the responsibility to provide strategic and
operational oversight, assists in achievement of the state's strategic and
operational vision and goals, and maximizes and continues to improve
quality of services, customer satisfaction, and effectiveness of services
provided). A list of the board’s responsibilities can be found in Section
IV.A.3. of this policy.

b) Membership — Include the processes and procedures for the following:
1. Recruiting, nominating, vetting and appointing board members;
2. Filling LWDB member vacancies; and
3. Resignation, reasons for disqualification, removal, and reappointment
of board members.



WIOA Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
Page 13 of 16

Board membership and composition requirements can be found in
Administrative Policy 091 Local Workforce Development Board Composition
and Certification

c) Authority of LWBD — Include the power and authorities of the LWDB,
including authority to recommend, select and hire an executive director to
perform operational and administrative functions of the board.

d) Duties of the members — Describe the duties and term limits of the board
members.

e) Officers — Describe the authority of its officers, including terms of office
and board officer duties.

f) Committees — Describe the types of committees (e.g. executive committee,
finance committee, nominating committee, etc.) as well as their authorities,
responsibilities, terms of committee members and chairpersons, who has the
authority to appoint committee members, and who may sit on the
committee. The LWDB will prohibit any LWDB staff from serving as
members of a committee or subcommittee.

g) Meetings and Minutes — Describe frequency of meetings and describe how
regular board and committee meetings are planned and conducted. The
LWDB will also describe the process and requirements for calling special
and emergency meetings, what constitutes an emergency meeting or special
meeting, and who is authorized to call such meetings. This includes but is
not limited to the requirement to provide the schedule to the board members
and the public.

1. Record Keeping — The LWDB will describe how meeting minutes will
be scribed/recorded, retain records of board members who are
present/absent, and record official acts of the board including the
number of votes of members (yeas, nays and abstentions). Meeting
minutes must be made available publicly on the LWDB’s website.

2. Voting, Board Actions and Conflict of Interest — Include voting and
quorum requirements, record official acts of the board including the
number of votes of members (yeas, nays, and abstentions). Abstentions
due to conflict of interest must be recorded, include the name of the
abstaining member and the reason for abstention. Strategic Policy
2012.05.24.A.2 - State and Local Workforce Development Board
Contracting Conflict of Interest Policy provides guidelines for
approving contracts in which a conflict of interest may exist.

LWDBs must adhere to requirements in the Grantee-Subgrantee Agreement for
board member conflicts of interest disclosures and applicable requirements. This


http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2021-guidance-papers/adminpolicy091_wioa-lwdb-composition-and-certification---final-01072021.pdf?sfvrsn=adb94db0_2
http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2021-guidance-papers/adminpolicy091_wioa-lwdb-composition-and-certification---final-01072021.pdf?sfvrsn=adb94db0_2
https://careersourceflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/05/2012.05.24.A.2-State_LWDB-COI-Policy.pdf
https://careersourceflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/05/2012.05.24.A.2-State_LWDB-COI-Policy.pdf

WIOA Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
Page 14 of 16

includes but is not limited to the requirement to adopt and abide by a conflict of
interest policy that ensures compliance with state and federal law, regulations and
policies.

LWDB members and staff must maintain integrity, accountability and transparency
in decisions and actions that earn and protect the public trust in compliance with
Strategic Policy 2018.09.26.A.1 - Ethics and Transparency Policy This includes
taking all necessary steps to avoid the appearance of conflicts of interest.

The LWDB is subject to open government and confidentiality requirements in
Chapters 119 and 286, Florida Statutes (F.S).?

While it is preferable that the elements outlined in section IV. E. of this policy be
contained in comprehensive documents as described, it is acceptable that the items
identified in this section be contained in separate agreements (memoranda of
understanding, governing policies and procedures, etc.), as long as the requirements
of this section are clearly met.

F. New Board Member Orientation and Annual Training

Members appointed to the LWDB are required to participate in orientation and
annual training to ensure they understand the purpose of their participation on the
LWDB. The purpose of orientation and training is to provide LWDB members with
information that empowers them to effectively serve as a board member. The
LWDB is expected to take all reasonable steps necessary to encourage attendance
by the CLEO at board member orientation and training.

1. New LWDB Member Orientation

All new board members, within six months of appointment, will complete a new
board member orientation. The board shall develop board member orientation for
board members, which will cover at a minimum:

a) Overview of WIOA;

b) Overview of the workforce development system and structure;

c) The state’s workforce development system goals and strategies;

d) The purpose of the LWDB;

e) LWDB composition, including required members and areas of
representation;

f) Roles and responsibilities of the CLEO, fiscal agent, LWDB, LWDB
chairperson, and LWDB executive director and staff;

2 The LWDB is subject to Chapters 119 and 286, F.S. The LWDB is responsible for responding to public
records requests and subpoenas. The LWDB is responsible for ensuring that its staff and agents have a
working knowledge of Chapter 119, F.S. The LWDB agrees to appoint a public records coordinator for the
purpose of ensuring that all public records matters are handled appropriately.


https://careersourceflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/09_CSF-Ethics-and-Transparency-Policy-FINAL.pdf

V.

WIOA Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
Page 15 of 16

g) Required partners and programs;

h) How the workforce system is funded,

1) Performance requirements;

j)  Sunshine law requirements; and

k) Conflict of interest policy and disclosure of potential conflicts of interest.

2. Annual Training Requirements

Board members will complete an annual refresher training to remind them of the
purpose of their appointment as a member to the LWDB. The annual training will
include at a minimum:

a) The state’s workforce development goals and strategies;

b) The purpose of the LWDB;

c) Roles and responsibilities of the CLEO, fiscal agent, LWDB, LWDB
chairperson, and LWDB executive director and staff;

d) How the workforce system is funded;

e) Performance requirements;

f) Sunshine law requirements; and

g) Conlflict of interest policy.

New member orientation and refresher training may be offered in person and/or
virtually at the local area’s discretion. The LWDB must retain, and provide to DEO
upon request, attendance records of participants and the dates of completion. New
board members completing the board member orientation are not required to
complete the annual refresher training in the same year they become a new member.

. State and Local Monitoring

At the local level, the LWDB must conduct oversight of the procurement process
and resulting contracts and agreements to ensure all aspects of written agreements
and contracts are compliant with federal and state laws and regulations.
Additionally, the LWDB must also ensure governing agreements are upheld. In
instances where the LWDB is also the one-stop operator, the LWDB must follow
the monitoring requirements outlined in Administrative Policy 97 — One-Stop
Operator Procurement. The LWDB must monitor compliance with this policy.

DEO will perform programmatic and fiscal monitoring and will review the local
area's agreements and contracts during the annual monitoring review for
compliance with federal and state laws and regulations. Findings and other
noncompliance issues will be handled through the state's monitoring resolution
process.

DEFINITIONS


http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2017-guidance-papers/adminpol097_onestopprocurement_final_9252017.pdf?sfvrsn=2acd72b0_6
http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2017-guidance-papers/adminpol097_onestopprocurement_final_9252017.pdf?sfvrsn=2acd72b0_6

VI

WIOA Local Workforce Development Area and Board Governance
Page 16 of 16

CLEO (CLEO in WIOA sec. 3(9)) -

a) A chiefelected executive officer of a unit of general local government in a local
area; and

b) In a case in which a local area includes more than one unit of general local
government, the individuals designated under the agreement described in
section 107(c)(1)(B).

Governance Agreements (i.e. Interlocal, Consortium and other governing
agreements) are written agreements designed to ensure that decisions by CLEO(s)
or a consortium reflect the agreement of all the chief elected officials in all
jurisdictions of a local area, including how the local board is governed, roles and
responsibilities of members, liabilities, etc.

. Local Workforce Development Area (LWDA) — geographical area that serves

as the jurisdiction for the administration of workforce development activities and
has been granted such designation by meeting criteria as prescribed in
Administrative Policy 94 — Local Workforce Development Designation.

. Fiscal Agent is the entity designated to perform accounting and funds

management on behalf of the CLEO.

. Board Chairperson is a business representative among the board members who

is elected by the board.

. Local Workforce Development Board is a board established under WIOA sec.

107 to set policy for the local workforce development system.

. Executive Director is an individual hired or designated by the LWDB to perform

the operational and administrative functions of the board.

Cause includes but is not limited to engaging in fraud or other criminal acts,
incapacity, unfitness, neglect of duty, official incompetence or irresponsibility,
misfeasance, malfeasance, nonfeasance, or lack of performance.

REVISION HISTORY

Date

Description

02/xx/2021

Approved by CareerSource Florida Board of Directors.

02/xx/2021

Issued by the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity.

VII.

RESOURCES

WIOA Fact Sheet: Governance and Leadership



http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2017-guidance-papers/localareadesignatn-ap94.pdf?sfvrsn=2e3770b0_4
https://irp-cdn.multiscreensite.com/dc0a626e/files/uploaded/WIOA_GovernLeadership_FactSheet.pdf

CareerSource Florida
Board of Directors Meeting
February 18, 2021
Consent Iltem 3
Approved
Disapproved

Consent Item 3

CAREERSOURCE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY 109 -
SUPPORTIVE SERVICES AND NEEDS-RELATED PAYMENTS

As envisioned by the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), CareerSource
Florida, the state workforce development board, is charged with reviewing statewide policies that
govern the state’s workforce system.

In December 2020, the CareerSource Florida Board of Directors approved the state’s
Administrative Policy 109 — Supportive Services and Needs-Related Payments. Federal
regulations and the state’s policy require local workforce development boards to establish the
payment level of needs-related payments in their local operating procedures. This policy has been
amended to clarify that the state workforce development board will establish the payment level
for participants in statewide projects. This update is added to the existing policy. No other changes
were made.

FOR CONSIDERATION

Approve CareerSource Florida Administrative Policy to be sent to the CareerSource
Florida Board of Directors for approval by consent:

e CareerSource Florida Administrative Policy 109 — Supportive Services and
Needs-Related Payments

CareerSource Florida Board Meeting
February 18, 2021
Page 1 of 1




CareerSource. OLICY
; ’ FLORIDA NUMBER

109

Administrative Policy

Title: | Supportive Services and Needs-Related Payments

Program: | Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

Effective: 12/03/2020 Revised:

II.

I11.

PURPOSE AND SCOPE

The purpose of this policy is to provide Local Workforce Development Boards (LWDBs)
with requirements for ensuring supportive services and needs-related payments are
provided to eligible Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) participants.
Additionally, this policy defines requirements for establishing local operating procedures
(LOPs) that govern supportive services and needs-related payments.

BACKGROUND

A key principle in WIOA is to provide local areas with the authority to make policy and
administrative decisions and the flexibility to tailor the public workforce system to the
needs of the local community. To ensure maximum flexibility, WIOA regulations provide
local areas the discretion to provide the supportive services they deem appropriate, subject
to the conditions prescribed by WIOA. LWDBs must develop policies and procedures to
ensure coordination with other entities to ensure non-duplication of resources and services,
and to establish limits on the amount and duration of such services.

AUTHORITY

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, Public Law (WIOA) Sections 3(59);
106(c)(1)(F); 133(b)(2)(B); 133(b)(3); 134(c)(3); 134(d)(3); 134(d)(4); 134(c)(1)(A)(i1);
134(c)(1)(A)(111)

20 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Subpart G; 680.970; 681.570; 681.640
Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 19-16 and 21-16



https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-113publ128/pdf/PLAW-113publ128.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-113publ128/pdf/PLAW-113publ128.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-113publ128/pdf/PLAW-113publ128.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-113publ128/pdf/PLAW-113publ128.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-113publ128/pdf/PLAW-113publ128.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-113publ128/pdf/PLAW-113publ128.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-113publ128/pdf/PLAW-113publ128.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-113publ128/pdf/PLAW-113publ128.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-113publ128/pdf/PLAW-113publ128.pdf
https://ecfr.federalregister.gov/current/title-20/chapter-V/part-680/subpart-G
https://ecfr.federalregister.gov/current/title-20/chapter-V/part-680/subpart-G
https://ecfr.federalregister.gov/current/title-20/chapter-V/part-681/subpart-C/section-681.570
https://ecfr.federalregister.gov/current/title-20/chapter-V/part-681/subpart-C/section-681.640
https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEGL/TEGL_19-16_acc.pdf
https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEGL/TEGL_21-16_Acc.pdf

Supportive Services and Needs-Related Payments
Policy Number TBD
Page 2 of 7

IV. POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
A. Supportive Services for Adults, Dislocated Workers and Youth

Supportive services are services that are necessary to enable an individual to
successfully participate in activities authorized under WIOA. Services may include, but
are not limited to:

1) Linkages to community services;

2) Assistance with transportation;

3) Assistance with childcare and dependent care;

4) Assistance with housing;

5) Needs-related payments, as described in Section I'V.B. of this policy;

6) Assistance with educational testing;

7) Reasonable accommodations for individuals with disabilities;

8) Legal aid services;

9) Referrals to health care;

10) Assistance with uniforms or other appropriate work attire and work-related
tools, including such items as eyeglasses and protective eye gear;

11) Assistance with books, fees, school supplies and other necessary items for
students enrolled in postsecondary education classes; and

12) Payments and fees for employment and training-related applications, tests, and
certifications.

Supportive services may only be provided to adults, dislocated workers or youth who
are participating in career or training services authorized under WIOA secs. 129(¢)(2)
or 134(c)(2)-(3) and who are unable to obtain supportive services through other
programs providing such services.

LWDBs must ensure adults and dislocated workers are provided accurate information
about the availability of supportive services in the local area, as well as referral to such
activities.

Note: Supportive services must not be used as incentive payments. Incentive payments
are allowable for youth participants only and, unlike supportive services, are permitted
for recognition of achievements directly tied to training activities and work
experiences.

1. Limits to the Amount or Duration of Supportive Services

Limits may be established on the provision of supportive services. LWDBs may
establish limits on the provision of supportive services or provide the one-stop
operator with the authority to establish limits, including a maximum amount of
funding and maximum length of time for supportive services to be available to
participants. If one-stop operators are allowed to grant exceptions to these limits,
LWDBs must include procedures for such in their LOPs, along with other



Supportive Services and Needs-Related Payments
Policy Number TBD
Page 3 of 7

requirements outlined in Section IV.E. Local Operating Procedures of this
policy.

Determination of Need

As supportive services are not an entitlement, staff must first determine a
participant to be in financial need of supportive services before they are provided.
Supportive services should be used to address the participant’s barriers identified
through the initial or objective assessment process. The plan for addressing these
barriers, to include the LWDB’s provision of supportive services, must be
documented in the participant’s Individual Employment Plan (IEP) or Individual
Service Strategy (ISS), as appropriate. LWDBs are encouraged to develop and use
additional supporting documentation that demonstrates the participant’s financial
need such as a budget/financial analysis form and/or a Statement of Need signed
by the participant.

B. Needs-Related Payments

Needs-related payments are a supportive service that provides financial assistance to
participants to enable their participation in training. Unlike other supportive services,
LWDBs may only provide needs-related payments to eligible WIOA participants who
are enrolled in training or accepted in a training program that will begin within 30
calendar days.

1.

Eligibility for Adults, Dislocated Workers and Out-of-School Youth (OSY)
To receive needs-related payments, adults and OSY (ages 18-24) must:

a) Be unemployed;

b) Not qualify for, or have ceased qualifying for, Reemployment Assistance
(RA) benefits; and

c) Be enrolled in training services authorized under WIOA sec. 134(c)(3).

To receive needs-related payments, dislocated workers must be unemployed, and:

a) Have ceased to qualify for RA benefits or Trade Readjustment Allowance
(TRA) under the Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA) program; and

b) Be enrolled in training services authorized under WIOA sec. 134(c)(3) by
the end of the 13th week after the most recent layoff that resulted in a
determination of the worker's eligibility as a dislocated worker, or, if later,
by the end of the eighth week after the worker is informed that a short-term
layoff will exceed six months; or

¢) Beunemployed, deemed ineligible for RA benefits or TRA under the TAA
program, and be enrolled in training services authorized under WIOA sec.
134(c)(3).

Payment Levels



a)

b)

Supportive Services and Needs-Related Payments
Policy Number TBD
Page 4 of 7

For adults and OSY, LWDBs must establish the payment level of needs-
related payments in their LOPs, along with other requirements outlined in
Section IV.E. Local Operating Procedures of this policy. For statewide
projects, the payment level must be established by the state workforce
development board.

For dislocated workers, the payment level of needs-related payments must
not exceed the greater of:

i. The applicable weekly level of RA benefits for participants who
were eligible for RA benefits; or

ii. The poverty level for an equivalent period for participants who did
not qualify for unemployment compensation because of the
qualifying layoff. The weekly payment level must be adjusted to
reflect changes in total family income as determined by LWDB
policies.

C. Payment Methods for Supportive Services

LWDBs may use a variety of payment methods for the provision of supportive services,
depending upon the type of supportive service provided. For each supportive service
provided, the LWDB must opt to use a payment method that allows the LWDB to
exercise the highest level of oversight, accountability and internal controls to ensure
the supportive service provided is used for the intended purpose. As examples,
assistance with transportation (e.g., assisting a participant with fuel costs) should be
provided in the form of vendor-specific gas cards. Assistance with uniforms should be
provided in the form of a voucher/direct payment to the selected vendor (in alignment
with a quote or other form of cost estimate documentation).

Supportive services may be paid to participants in the form of reimbursements.

1. Reloadable or Prepaid Debit or Gift Cards

The use of reloadable or prepaid debit or gift cards (e.g., Visa, vendor-specific or
gas cards), or bus passes may be used for payment of support services when the
LWDB:

a)

b)

Has written LOPs pertaining to separation of duties and internal controls for
the secure storage, distribution and use of such cards.

Ensures a physical inventory is performed, reconciled and reviewed timely
by management (to include establishing a designated frequency for such
reviews to occur no less than quarterly); and

Obtains supporting documentation before or after the use of such cards to
ensure the card was used for the documented need and intended purpose.
Such documentation could include, but is not limited to, receipts for actual



Supportive Services and Needs-Related Payments
Policy Number TBD
Page 5 of 7

goods/services purchased or mileage calculations (if the assistance is
transportation related).

D. Documentation Requirements

As supportive services are paid directly to or on behalf of eligible participants, LWDBs
are required to maintain documentation sufficient to satisfy the requirements of this
policy to ensure that funds are allowable and used for the intended purpose. At a
minimum, documentation must include:

1) Determination of the participant’s need for supportive services included in the
participant’s IEP/ISS. LWDBs are also encouraged to include a
budget/financial analysis form and/or Statement of Need signed by the
participant reflecting the participant’s financial situation. An explanation
regarding the participant’s need for supportive services must be included in the
participant’s case notes in Employ Florida.

2) Case notes either confirming the needed supportive services were not available
through other programs providing such services or the urgency of the needed
supportive service was such that referrals to other resources would delay the
provision of the supportive service and create a hardship for the participant.

3) Records of payments to vendors, including date of receipt, the amount of
payment, check/voucher number, etc.

4) For participants enrolled in training, proof/verification of attendance in training
programs.

5) For participants receiving assistance with childcare or dependent care,
documentation of other resources explored.

6) If the LWDB provides supportive services in the form of reimbursements,
documentation showing the specific need that was reimbursed and proof of
payment by the participant.

7) For participants receiving needs-related payments, documents used to
determine the participant’s eligibility for such payments and payment level.

1. Employ Florida Service Codes

The LWDB must enter the appropriate service codes in Employ Florida when
participants are either referred to or provided supportive services. The Employ
Florida Service Code Guide outlines the various service code titles and definitions
as well as the documentation/case note requirements.

E. Local Operating Procedures (LOPs)

LOPs help local areas further define and clarify how programs will be operated locally
and are unique to each LWDB. Further, 20 CFR 680.900, requires LWDBs, in


http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/programs-and-resources/wioa/2020-wioa/service-code-guide-update_june2020.pdf?sfvrsn=aa1a46b0_2
http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/programs-and-resources/wioa/2020-wioa/service-code-guide-update_june2020.pdf?sfvrsn=aa1a46b0_2

Supportive Services and Needs-Related Payments
Policy Number TBD
Page 6 of 7

consultation with career center partners and other community service providers, to
develop supportive services LOPs. The LOPs must:

1) Ensure resource and service coordination in the local area.

2) Address procedures for referral to such services, including how such services
will be funded when they are not otherwise available from partners or other
sources.

3) Include limits on the provision of supportive services or provide the one-stop
operator with the authority to establish such limits, including a maximum
amount of funding and the duration such services will be provided to
participants, if such limits are established by the LWDB. If one-stop operators
are allowed to grant exceptions to these limits, the LOPs must include
procedures for such.

4) Ensure supportive services are WIOA-funded only when these services are not
available through other agencies and that services are necessary for the
individual to participate in WIOA career or training services.

5) Include the process for staff to appropriately assess the participant’s need for
supportive services.

6) Establish a methodology for ensuring supportive services are provided in the
actual amount of the participant’s documented need as appropriate based upon
the supportive service provided.

7) Include the processes and/or documentation the LWDB will use to verify
supportive services provided to participants are used for the intended purpose.

8) Identify and define each type of supportive service that will be provided to
eligible participants and the associated documentation requirements.

9) Identify processes for accounting for the award of supportive service payments
to ensure safeguards are in place for federal funds.

10) If the LWDB provides needs-related payments to eligible participants, establish
the payment level of such payments, procedures for documenting participants’
eligibility for needs-related payments, and the process and frequency for re-
assessing participants’ continued need for needs-related payments.

11) Identify payment methods that will be used by the LWDB to fund eligible
supportive services costs.

12)If the LWDB provides supportive services in the form of reimbursements,
include the provisions under which reimbursements will occur.

13) Identify delivery methods of supportive service payments (to include verifying
proof of receipt by the intended party).

14) Indicate the LWDB’s local procurement practices will be followed when
procuring supportive services.



Supportive Services and Needs-Related Payments
Policy Number TBD
Page 7 of 7

F. State and Local Monitoring

The Florida Department of Economic Opportunity will perform programmatic and
fiscal monitoring, as well as review each LWDB’s LOPs, to ensure compliance with
federal and state laws, regulations and policies.

At the local level, the LWDB must conduct the necessary oversight and monitoring to
ensure supportive services are provided in a manner that aligns with federal and state

laws, regulations and policies, as well as its own LOPs.

V. REVISION HISTORY

Date Description

Approved by CareerSource Florida Board of Directors and issued by
the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity.

12/29/2020 Issued by the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity.
12/03/2020 Approved by CareerSource Florida Board of Directors.

VI. RESOURCES

Workforce GPS — Youth Connections, Community Resources, Supportive Services



https://youth.workforcegps.org/sitecore/content/sites/youth/resources/2017/01/24/16/00/Supportive-Services.

CareerSource Florida
Board of Directors Meeting
Feb. 18, 2021
Consent Iltem 4
Approved
Disapproved

Consent ltem 4

CAREERSOURCE OKALOOSA WALTON REQUEST
TO SERVE AS ONE-STOP OPERATOR

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) requires local workforce development
boards (LWDBSs) to use a competitive procurement process to select a one-stop operator,
and to conduct a competitive procurement of one-stop operators at least once every four
years. However, WIOA does not prohibit a local board from requiring competitive
procurement more frequently. A local workforce development board may select a one-
stop operator through sole source selection only under the criteria outlined in 20 CFR
678.610 and 2 CFR 200.320(f). Sole source procurement can only be done if:

e the item or service is available only from a single source,

e the public exigency or emergency for the item or service will not permit a delay
resulting from competitive solicitation,

e the federal awarding agency or pass-through entity expressly authorizes non-
competitive proposals in response to a written request from the non-federal entity;
or

o after solicitation of several sources and competition is determined inadequate,
whether for reasons of number or quality of proposals/bids.

Local boards that use the sole source selection must prepare and maintain written
documentation describing the entire process of making such a selection. Sole source
procurement must be done in accordance with locally established internal control and
conflict of interest policies; and procedures pursuant to 20 CFR 679.430.

CareerSource Okaloosa Walton submitted a request to serve as a one-stop operator in
July 2020. The Florida Department of Economic Opportunity reviewed this request and
found CareerSource Okaloosa Walton sufficiently met the requirements to be designated
as the one-stop operator and recommends retroactive approval from July 1, 2020,
through June 30, 2023, as requested.

The CareerSource Florida professional team recommends the CareerSource Florida
Board of Directors approve this request.

CareerSource Florida Board of Directors Meeting Feb. 18, 2021
Page 1 of 2




FOR CONSIDERATION

Approve CareerSource Okaloosa Walton’s request to operate as a one-stop operator.

Supporting Documents

CareerSource Okaloosa Walton’s request for CareerSource Okaloosa Walton to be
Named as One-Stop Operator July 1, 2020-June 30, 2023.

CareerSource Florida Board of Directors Meeting Feb. 18, 2021
Page 2 of 2




¢Creer30 ce A arond partnar af 1he
e S s CareerSource Okaloosa Walton (LWDB 2) o
i p) % AmericanJobCenter’

APPROVAL OF CAREERSOURCE OKALOOSA WALTON'S
REQUEST TO SERVE AS ONE-STOP OPERATOR

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) requires local boards to competitively procure one-stop
operator. CareerSource Okaloosa Walton is submitting a request to serve as a one-stop operator. Alocal workforce
development board may select a one-stop operator through sole source selection only under the criteria outlined
in 20 CFR 678.610 and 2 CFR 200.320(f). Sole source procurement can only be done if:

e the item or service is available only from a single source.

e the public exigency or emergency for the item or service will not permit a delay resulting from competitive
solicitation.

o the federal awarding agency or pass-through entity expressly authorizes non-competitive proposal in
response to a written request from the non-federal entity, or

e after solicitation of several sources and competition is determined inadequate, whether for reasons of
number or quality of proposals/bids.

After careful consideration of the above criteria and documented action steps to secure responses to the Request
for Proposal (RFP) for One-Stop Operator Services, there were zero proposals submitted in response to the RFP.

As a result of receiving no responses to the Request for Proposal, on Wednesday, June, 10, 2020, the CareerSource
Okaloosa Walton Board of Directors approved CareerSource Okaloosa Walton to be the one-stop operator for a
three year period, July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023.

Sole source procurement was done in accordance with locally established internal controls and conflict of interest
policies, and procedures pursuant to 20 CFR 679.430.

NEEDED ACTION

e Approve CareerSource Okaloosa Walton’s request to operate as a one-stop operator.




- %:gg[ggsﬁggggg CareerSource Okaloosa Walton (LWDB 2) o /" 4
5’] AmericanjobCenter’

o

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act One-Stop Operator Services
Request for CareerSource Okaloosa Walton to be named as a One-Stop Operator

Background:

WIOA (Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act - Pub. L. 113-128), establishes the requirement
for the procurement of One-Stop Operators in the workforce system.

This role would not impact or change the already established CareerSource Okaloosa Walton day-
to-day operations which includes an established firewall and conflict of interest guidelines.

The primary responsibilities for the One-Stop Operator include:

e Conduct quarterly reviews of each One-Stop Career Center in our two-county area to
ensure effective delivery of all partner programs.

e Coordinate with senior management, key partners, and officials to review program
delivery efficiencies and make recommendations of best practices and training options for
continuous improvement via quarterly strategy meetings.

e Administer and enhance Memorandum of Understandings (MOUs) with partnering
programs, agencies, and services to establish an integrated workforce 'system' that extends
beyond basic workforce services.

As required to ensure compliance with the WIOA legislation, CSOW released the Request for
Proposal (RFP) for One-Stop Operator as outlined by the following timeline:

PROCUREMENT PROCESS AND TIMELINE

April 15, 2020 4:00 p.m. RFP issued by CareerSource Okaloosa RFP Issued

Walton

April 24, 2020 1:00 p.m. Bidders’ Conference No attendees

April 30, 2020 4:00 p.m. Questions/Requests for Clarification Deadline | None submitted

May 4, 2020 4:00 p.m. Answers to questions posted at None submitted
www.careersourceokaloosawalton.com

May 6, 2020 4:00 p.m. Letter of Intent to Propose Deadline None submitted

May 15, 2020 4:00 p.m. Proposal submittal Deadline RFP closed

June 3, 2020 8:30 a.m. Board of Directors’ approval Not required

June 17, 2020 4:00 p.m. Target date for contract execution Not required

July 1, 2020 8:00 a.m. Provision of services begins July 1, 2020

Advertising & Publishing RFP.................ocooi, April 15,2020

o RFP posted on CSOW Website
o RIFP forwarded to entities on Vendor List,
local education agencies and nonprofits

1
CareerSource Okaloosa Walton One-Stop Operator PY 2019 - 2020



f CareerSource CareerSource Okaloosa Walton (LWDB 2)

OKALOOSA | WALTON P
’ ’ AmericanJobCenter’

With due consideration given to following approved local and State procurement policies to ensure
a comprehensive outreach to secure proposals for One-Stop Operator services, there were NO
responses received by CSOW for the local One-Stop Operator services.

Since there were no proposals submitted in response to the RFP, on Wednesday, June, 10, 2020, the
CareerSource Okaloosa Walton Board of Directors approved CareerSource Okaloosa Walton to be the One-
Stop Operator for the period, July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023.

20 CFR 679.430 delineates that local CareerSource Boards may be named as the One-Stop
Operator ensuring written agreements are in place to carry out its responsibilities while
demonstrating compliance with WIOA and corresponding regulations, and the State’s conflict of
interest policy. The following parameters are in place and proclaimed in Attachment A of this
request:

Eliminate conflicts of interest.
Establishing appropriate firewalls; and,
Establish oversight, monitoring, and evaluation of performance

Attachment A outlines the CSOW policies to ensure compliance as outlined in the WIOA
legislation.

The CSOW Board of Directors is hereby requesting consideration for approval from the
Okaloosa and Walton Board of County Commissioners to be named the local One-Stop
Operator in compliance with the WIOA legislation.

(_ L~ I~
CSOW, Board Chair 7 Date
JUL 07 2020
Date
Walton County Commissioners Board Chair Date

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act.One-Stop Operator Services
Request for CareerSource Okaloosa Walton to be named as a One-Stop Operator July 1, 2020-June 30, 2023

2
CareerSource Okaloosa Walton One-Stop Operator PY 2019 - 2020




f CareerSource CareerSource Okaloosa Walton (LWDB 2)

OKALOOSA | WALTON P
0 ’ AmericanJobCenter’

With due consideration given to following approved local and State procurement policies to ensure
a comprehensive outreach to secure proposals for One-Stop Operator services, there were NO
responses received by CSOW for the local One-Stop Operator services.

Since there were no proposals submitted in response to the RFP, on Wednesday, June, 10, 2020, the
CareerSource Okaloosa Walton Board of Directors approved CareerSource Okaloosa Walton to be the One-
Stop Operator for the period, July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023.

20 CFR 679.430 delineates that local CareerSource Boards may be named as the One-Stop
Operator ensuring written agreements are in place to carry out its responsibilities while
demonstrating compliance with WIOA and corresponding regulations, and the State’s conflict of
interest policy. The following parameters are in place and proclaimed in Attachment A of this
request:

Eliminate conflicts of interest.
Establishing appropriate firewalls; and,
Establish oversight, monitoring, and evaluation of performance

Attachment A outlines the CSOW policies to ensure compliance as outlined in the WIOA
legislation.

The CSOW Board of Directors is hereby requesting consideration for approval from the
Okaloosa and Walton Board of County Commissioners to be named the local One-Stop
Operator in compliance with the WIOA legislation.

\ PAMA v

CSO Boa d Chalr Date

WW 2y

ek-am&(?cJuntyCommissioners oard Chair Dafe
W&I U

Walton County Commissioners Board Chair Date

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act One-Stop Operator Services
Request for CareerSource Okaloosa Walton to be named as a One-Stop Operator July 1, 2020-June 30, 2023

2
CareerSource Okaloosa Walton One-Stop Operator PY 2019 - 2020



f CareerSource CareerSource Okaloosa Walton (LWDB 2)

R, OKALOOSA | WALTON

P
AmericanJohCenter’

Attachment A

One-Stop Operator following the required policies outlined in WIOA legislation:

Eliminate Conflicts of Interest;
Establishing appropriate firewalls; and,
Establish oversight, monitoring, and evaluation of performance

Conflict of Interest (CSOW Board Member )

CareerSource Okaloosa Walton Policy prohibits any Board Member from participating in the
selection, award, or administration of a contract involving the Board if a real or apparent conflict
of interest would be involved. Such a conflict would arise when the Board member or any
member of his or her immediate family, his or her partner, or an organization that employs or is
about to employ any of the parties indicated, has a financial or other interest in the firm, vendor,
or service provider selected.

If a Board member is aware (from the published agenda) of a conflict of interest prior to the Board
meeting, the Board member must file a disclosure, indicating the nature of the conflict in a written
memorandum to be filed with the person responsible for recording the Board minutes of the
meeting, prior to the meeting in which consideration of the matter will take place. The
memorandum becomes a public record upon filing and will immediately be provided to the other
members of the Board, and will be read publicly at the next meeting held subsequent to the filing
of this written memorandum.

In the event that disclosure has not been made prior to the meeting or that any conflict is
unknown prior to the meeting, the disclosure must be made orally at the meeting when it
becomes known that a conflict exists. A written memorandum disclosing the nature of the conflict
must be filed within 15 days after the oral disclosure with the person responsible for recording
the minutes of the meeting and will be incorporated into the minutes of the meeting at which the
oral disclosure was made. The memorandum becomes a public record upon filing, and will
immediately be provided to the other members of the Board. The memorandum will be read
publicly at the next meeting held subsequent to the filing of the memorandum.

Conflict of Interest (CSOW Employee)

CareerSource Okaloosa Walton Policy prohibits any employee from participating in the selection,
award, or administration of a contract involving CareerSource Okaloosa Walton if a real or
apparent conflict of interest would be involved. Employees who are directly involved in providing
services to clients shall not participate in a transaction if a real or apparent conflict of interest
would be involved. Such a conflict would arise when the employee or any member of his or her
immediate family, his or her partner, or an organization that employs or is about to employ any
of the parties indicated herein, has a financial or other interest that is the result of the transaction.
Any employee who may be engaged in the procurement of goods and services for CareerSource
Okaloosa Walton has an obligation to disclose any real or apparent conflict of interest with any

3

CareerSource Okaloosa Walton One-Stop Operator PY 2019 — 2020



f CareerSource CareerSource Okaloosa Walton (LWDB 2)

i, OKALOOSA | WALTON P :
AmericanJohCenter

%

vendor or contractor. Any employee who may be engaged in providing program services to clients
has an obligation to disclose any real or apparent conflict of interest and to relinquish case
management to an appropriate member of the Management Team.

Staff members who have a conflict of interest with any applicant for services may not participate
in any eligibility determination, approval for enrollment, or approval for the provision of funded
services. The conflict must be made known in writing and submitted to the Executive Director.
The Executive Director will assign other staff members to determine eligibility and to provide any
additional services. In the event the conflict of interest resides with the Regional Program
Manager, the Center Manager will notify the Executive Director in writing so that the Executive
Director may assign appropriate staff to provide services. Reports of improper practice should be
submitted directly to the Executive Director, except when the alleged impropriety appears to
involve the Executive Director. Then, in such cases, reports should be referred to the Chair of the
Executive Committee.

Conflict of Interest Statements

Board Members are asked to sign an overall Conflict of Interest Statement acknowledging
CareerSource Policy when they are elected to the Board. Staff members are required to sign a
like Conflict of Interest Statement as part of their New Hire packet acknowledging CareerSource
Conflict of Interest Policy as it pertains to staff members.

Firewall

CareerSource Okaloosa Waltan Policies define the Role of the Board, Executive Director, and staff.
The Board of Directors is responsible for oversight of the organization by establishing
board policies; identifying and proactively dealing with emerging issues; interpreting the
organization’s mission to the public; selecting and evaluating the performance of the Executive
Director; establishing and maintaining programs and systems designed to assure compliance with
terms of charter, contracts, and grants; selecting any Service Providers if direct services are not
provided; and selecting the One Stop Operator as set forth in sec 121 (d) (2) (A) of the WIOA
Innovation and Opportunity Act.

The Executive Director is responsible for hiring and evaluating staff for each of the organization’s
departments. The Executive Director is responsible for CareerSource Okaloosa Walton staff that
provides direct services at the One Stop Center and Satellite Offices. In addition, the Executive
Director is responsible for the coordination of services delivered by staff of any selected Service
Provider and all Partner organizations including staff of the Department of Economic Opportunity.
The Executive Director acts as head of the Management Team of CareerSource Okaloosa Walton
which includes the Chief Operations Officer, the Finance Director, Assigned Program Managers,
Quality Assurance, Center Manager and Site Coordinators for each of the locations providing
services. The Executive Director has been clearly designated as the sole person accountable to
the Workforce Board. All other Board staff report to and take direction from the Executive

Director.

The Operations Organizational Structure shows the Executive Director has delegated authority for
day-to-day operations management to the Chief Operating Officer (COO). The Chief Operating
4

CareerSource Okaloosa Walton One-Stop Operator PY 2019 - 2020



f CareerSource CareerSource Okaloosa Walton (LWDB 2) s

4] B, OKALOOSA | WALTON iy
A0 AmericanJobCenter

Officer has authority and responsibility for all programs and services provided through the
CareerSource Okaloosa Walton system. The Chief Operating Officer provides direct supervision
to the CareerSource Okaloosa Walton Center Managers. All staff located within a CareerSource
Okaloosa Walton One Stop Center, including all program staff, and Department of Economic
Opportunity staff, report to the Chief Operating Officer for day to day operations.

e Through continued communication from the CSOW Executive Director to CSOW Board of
Directors the message is clearly delivered that the Board’s primary mission is one of design,
oversight, and policy making and not management of day to day operations. Board members and
Committees are keenly aware of the distinction in the roles of Board oversight and role of staff to
manage the operations. The Executive Director has been clearly designated as the sole person
accountable to the Workforce Board. All other Board staff report to and take direction from the
Executive Director.

Oversight, monitoring, and evaluation of performance (Fiscal and Program)

e CareerSource Okaloosa Walton measures fiscal performance based upon several requirements.
These include an annual independent audit conducted by an outside accounting firm; ongoing
fiscal monitoring conducted by DEO; internal monitoring for compliance with requirements
outlined by the State and as reported in the State One-Stop Management Information System
(OSMIS). The Finance Committee appointed by the Board of Directors meets at a minimum four
times a year to review budget, expenditures, reporting requirements and internal financial
statements. The Finance Committee Chair is responsible for reporting to the full Board at
regularly scheduled meetings. The independent audit is presented annually to the Executive
Committee or full Board of Directors when completed.

e CareerSource Okaloosa Walton staffing structure allows for a full time Quality Assurance position
in addition to the COO and Program Specific Managers who report to the COO. Quality Assurance
is a very high priority with monitoring of all programs and processes conducted on a minimum
quarterly. Historically, CSOW has been a high-performing board and expects to continue this high
level of performance under WIOA. CareerSource Okaloosa Walton management also conducts
frequent monitoring and review of local operating procedures, services, and performance for
continuous improvement purposes. All CSOW monitoring related activities are reviewed by the
Executive Director and if warranted, immediate corrective action plans are implemented for any
concerns identified.

5
CareerSource Okaloosa Walton One-Stop Operator PY 2019 - 2020



CareerSource Florida
Board of Directors Meeting
Feb. 18, 2021

Action Item 1

Approved
Disapproved

Action Item 1

CAREER AND PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION (CAPE) ACT
2021-2022 INDUSTRY CERTIFICATIONS

The Career and Professional Education (CAPE) Act was created by the Florida
Legislature in 2007 to improve Florida’s talent pipeline to better attract and retain targeted,
high-value industries and develop a knowledge-based economy. The CAPE Act seeks to
ensure education, industry, workforce and economic development partners in every
community collaborate to create new and meaningful opportunities for students. CAPE
supports diversification of Florida’s economy by providing students with cutting-edge
training and the opportunity to earn nationally recognized industry certifications required
for high-skill, high-wage jobs in Florida’s target and infrastructure industries.

The implementation of the Act requires coordination among CareerSource Florida, the
Florida Department of Education (FDOE), the Florida Department of Economic
Opportunity (DEO) and the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services.
Each year in August, submissions are received from local workforce development boards
(LWDBSs) and school principals through CareerSource Florida’s online submission portal.
Submissions are requests for additions to the approved list of industry certifications. Upon
the closing of the submission process in September 2020, 66 unduplicated requests for
new additions to the current list of approved certifications were received from LWDBs and
school districts.

A comprehensive analysis of all currently approved certifications and newly submitted
requests for addition was conducted by CareerSource Florida, DEO and FDOE to
determine eligibility and to ensure required endorsements were received. Upon
completion of this in-depth review, the following recommendation for 249" certifications is
made for consideration and action by the CareerSource Florida Board. This includes 23
new submissions for the 2021-22 school year.

Recommendations by the CareerSource Florida Board are forwarded to FDOE by the
required deadline of March 1. FDOE then makes its final determination on certifications
eligible for the 2021-2022 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List at the State Board of
Education meeting in August.

"Included in this total is one certification to be approved retroactively for one transition year for the 2020-
21 school year: Mastercam Associate Certification - Mill Design and Toolpaths (CNCSI002).

CareerSource Florida Board Meeting Feb. 18, 2021
Page 1 of 2




Note that subsequent to CareerSource Florida Board approval and prior to the State
Board of Education Meeting, there may arise the need for technical revisions to the list.
For example, certification names, availability, or code numbers may need to be revised.

FOR CONSIDERATION

e Approve recommendations of 249 certifications.

e Authorize the CareerSource Florida professional team in collaboration with
Department of Education staff to make technical revisions to approved
certifications. This does not include authority to amend or add certifications
to the approved list.

CareerSource Florida Board Meeting Feb. 18, 2021
Page 2 of 2




Recommended for inclusion on the 2021-2022 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List

Note: These certifications are being recommended for the 2021-2022 year only.

Pending approval by the CareerSource Florida Board of Directors

Name of the Certification

Certifying Agency

ABAYCO003 |Marine Electrical Certification American Boat & Yacht Council
ACFEDO006 |Certified Fundamentals Cook American Culinary Federation
ACSMDO002 |Certified Personal Trainer American College of Sports Medicine
ADESKO002 |Autodesk Certified User - AutoCAD Autodesk
ADESKO008 |Autodesk Certified User - Revit Architecture Autodesk
ADESKO011 |Autodesk Certified User - Inventor Autodesk
ADESKO021 |Autodesk Certified Professional - AutoCAD Autodesk
ADESKO023 |Autodesk Certified Professional - AutoCAD Civil 3D Autodesk
ADESKO024 |Autodesk Certified Professional - Inventor Autodesk
ADESKO025 |Autodesk Certified Professional - Revit Architecture Autodesk
ADESKO029 |Autodesk Certified Professional - 3ds Max Autodesk
ADESKO030 |Autodesk Certified User - Maya Autodesk
ADESKO031 |Autodesk Certified User - 3ds Max Autodesk
ADESKO032 |Autodesk Certified User - Fusion 360 Autodesk
ADESKO033 |Autodesk Certified Associate in CAD for Mechanical Design Autodesk Yes
ADESKO034 |Autodesk Certified Associate in CAM 2.5 Axis Milling for Autodesk Yes
Machinists
ADOBEO023 [Adobe Certified Professional in Video Design Adobe Systems
(Requires Premiere Pro and After Effects or Photoshop)
ADOBEO024 (Adobe Certified Professional in Visual Design Adobe Systems
(Requires Photoshop and lllustrator or InDesign)
ADOBEO025 [Adobe Certified Professional in Web Design Adobe Systems
(Requires Dreamweaver and Animate or Photoshop)
AMAMAO0O01 |Certified Medical Assistant (CMA) American Association of Medical
Assistants
AMDDAOQO2 |Certified Apprentice Drafter - Architectural American Design Drafting Association
AMDDAOQOQ3 |Certified Drafter - Architectural American Design Drafting Association
AMDDAOQO4 |Certified Drafter - Mechanical American Design Drafting Association
AMDDAOQOQ5 |Certified Apprentice Drafter - Mechanical American Design Drafting Association
AMEDTO004 [Registered Medical Assistant (RMA) American Medical Technologists
(AMT)
AMEDTO005 [Registered Phlebotomy Technician (RPT) American Medical Technologists
(AMT)
AMMSAO001 [Food Safety and Science Certification American Meat Science Association
AMSPTO002 |Certified Phlebotomy Technician American Society of Phlebotomy
Technicians
APPLEO21 |Apple App Development with Swift Certification Level 1 Apple, Inc.
AWELDO0O03 |AWS Certified Welder - FCAW Plate American Welding Society
AWELDO004 |AWS Certified Welder - GMAW Plate American Welding Society
AWELDO11 |[AWS Certified Welder - SMAW Pipe American Welding Society
AWELDO012 |AWS Certified Welder - SMAW Plate American Welding Society
CARCHO002 [Chief Architect Certified Apprentice Chief Architect, Inc.
CERHBO001 |Biotechnician Assistant Center for Excellence for Regenerative
Health Biotechnology at University of
Florida
CISCO026 (Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA) Cisco Systems, Inc.
COMPTO001 |CompTIA A+ Computing Technology Industry
Association (CompTIA)
COMPTO005 |CompTIA Linux+ Computing Technology Industry

Association (CompTIA)

Page 1 of 8




Recommended for inclusion on the 2021-2022 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List

Note: These certifications are being recommended for the 2021-2022 year only.

Pending approval by the CareerSource Florida Board of Directors

Name of the Certification

Certifying Agency

COMPTO006 |CompTIA Network+ Computing Technology Industry
Association (CompTIA)

COMPTO0Q7 |CompTIA Project+ Computing Technology Industry
Association (CompTIA)

COMPTO008 |CompTIA Security+ Computing Technology Industry
Association (CompTIA)

COMPTO009 |CompTIA Server+ Computing Technology Industry
Association (CompTIA)

COMPTO016 |CompTIA Cybersecurity Analyst (CySA+) Computing Technology Industry
Association (CompTIA)

COMPTO018 |CompTIA IT Fundamentals+ Computing Technology Industry
Association (CompTIA)

COMPT020 |CompTIA Cloud Essentials+ Computing Technology Industry Yes
Association (CompTIA)

CPRECO001 |Child Development Associate (CDA) Council for Professional Recognition

DUCKSO001 |Ecology Conservation and Management Certification Ducks Unlimited

ESRIC001 [ArcGIS Desktop Entry ESRI

ETAINOO6 |Avionics Electronics Technician Electronics Technician Association
International

ETAINOO8 |Associate Certified Electronics Technician (CETa) Electronics Technician Association
International

FDMQAO0O02 |Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) Florida Department of Health

FDMQAO030 [911 Public Safety Telecommunicator Florida Department of Health

FEDAA002 |FAA Aviation Maintenance Technician - General Federal Aviation Administration

FEDAA004 [FAA Aviation Mechanic Technician - Airframe Federal Aviation Administration

FEDAAO10 |FAA Aviation Maintenance Technician - Powerplant Federal Aviation Administration

FEDAAO11 |FAA Private Pilot Federal Aviation Administration

FEDAA013 |FAA Ground School Federal Aviation Administration

FEDAAO015 |FAA Ground Instructor - Basic Federal Aviation Administration

FLADAOO1 [Florida Automobile Dealers Association (FADA) Certified Florida Automobile Dealers

Technician Association

FLAQAOO1 [Aquaculture Technician Florida Aquaculture Association

FLDEPOO3 (Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Level C Florida Department of Environmental
Protection

FLDEPOO6 (Water Treatment Plant Operator Level C Florida Department of Environmental
Protection

FLDEPOQO7 [Water Treatment Plant Operator Level D Florida Department of Environmental Yes
Protection

FLDEPOO8 (Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Level D Florida Department of Environmental Yes
Protection

FLENGO001 |Engineering Core certification Florida Engineering Society

FLFBROO1 |Agritechnology Specialist Certification Agricultural Education Services and
Technology Inc.

FLFBROO2 |Agricultural Biotechnology Specialist Certification Agricultural Education Services and
Technology Inc.

FLFBROO3 |Agricultural Communications Specialist Certification Agricultural Education Services and
Technology Inc.

FLFBRO04 |Agricultural Mechanics Specialist Certification Agricultural Education Services and
Technology Inc.

FLFBROO5 |Animal Science Specialist Certification Agricultural Education Services and

Technology Inc.

Page 2 of 8




Recommended for inclusion on the 2021-2022 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List

Note: These certifications are being recommended for the 2021-2022 year only.

Pending approval by the CareerSource Florida Board of Directors

Name of the Certification

Certifying Agency

FLFBROO06 |Agricultural Unmanned Aircraft Systems Specialist Certification  [Agricultural Education Services and
Technology Inc.

FLFBROO7 |Agriculture Associate Certification Agricultural Education Services and
Technology Inc.

FLFBROO8 |Forestry Specialist Certification Agricultural Education Services and
Technology Inc.

FLFBROO09 |Agriculture Systems Associate Certification Agricultural Education Services and
Technology Inc.

FLFBRO10 |Natural Resources Specialist Certification Agricultural Education Services and
Technology Inc.

FLSFMOO5 [Fire Fighter | Florida Department of Financial
Services, State Fire Marshal, Bureau
of Fire Standards & Training

FLVMAOO2 |Certified Veterinary Assistant (CVA) Florida Veterinary Medical Association

FNGLAOO1 |Certified Horticulture Professional Florida Nursery Growers and
Landscape Association

FNGLAOO3 |Certified Landscape Maintenance Technician Florida Nursery Growers and
Landscape Association

FNGLAOO4 |Certified Landscape Technician Florida Nursery Growers and
Landscape Association

GRBCI002 |LEED Green Associate Green Building Certification Institute

HBINS002 |Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate Training (PACT), Building Home Builders Institute

Construction Technology

HBINS003 |HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate Training (PACT), Carpentry Home Builders Institute

HBINS004 |HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate Training (PACT), Core Home Builders Institute

HBINS00S5 |HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate Training (PACT), Core Green |Home Builders Institute

HBINS006 |HBI Pre-Apprenticeship Certificate Training (PACT), Electrical Home Builders Institute

HVACEO001 |HVAC Excellence Employment Ready - Heat Pump HVAC Excellence

HVACEO002 |HVAC Excellence EmploymentReady - Air Conditioning HVAC Excellence

HVACEO011 |HVAC Excellence Employment Ready - Electrical HVAC Excellence

ICOECO005 |EC-Council Cyber Forensics Associate EC-Council

ICOECO006 |EC-Council Ethical Hacker Associate EC-Council

INTUTO001 [Quickbooks Certified User Intuit

INTUTO002 |Entrepreneurship & Small Business Intuit Yes

INTUTO003 |Master Entrepreneurship Certification Intuit Yes

KNOWLO001 |Python Coding Specialist Knowledge Pillars LLC Yes

KNOWLO002 [WordPress Certified Editor Knowledge Pillars LLC Yes

LINPIOO1 [Linux Essentials 010 Linux Professional Institute
MICROO017 |Microsoft Office Specialist: Microsoft Office 2016 Master Microsoft Corporation
Specialist (Requires Word Expert, Excel Expert, PowerPoint, and
Access or Outlook)

MICROO070 |Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) - Database Administration [Microsoft Corporation
Fundamentals

MICROO074 |Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) - Software Development [Microsoft Corporation
Fundamentals

MICROO076 |Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) - Windows OS Microsoft Corporation
Fundamentals

MICROOQ77 |Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) - Security Fundamentals [Microsoft Corporation

Page 3 of 8




Recommended for inclusion on the 2021-2022 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List

Note: These certifications are being recommended for the 2021-2022 year only.

Pending approval by the CareerSource Florida Board of Directors

Name of the Certification

Certifying Agency

MICROO078 [Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) - Networking Microsoft Corporation
Fundamentals
MICROO080 |Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) - HTML5 Application Microsoft Corporation
Developer Fundamentals
MICRO102 [Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) - Mobility and Devices Microsoft Corporation
Fundamentals
MICRO104 |Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) - Introduction to Microsoft Corporation
Programming Using JavaScript
MICRO105 [Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) - Introduction to Microsoft Corporation
Programming Using HTML and CSS
MICRO112 |Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) - Introduction to Microsoft Corporation
Programming Using Python
MICRO114 |Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) - Introduction to Microsoft Corporation
Programming Using Java
MICRO115 |Microsoft Technology Associate (MTA) - Windows Server Microsoft Corporation
Administration Fundamentals
MICRO123 |Microsoft 365 Certified: Fundamentals Microsoft Corporation Yes
MICRO124 |Microsoft Certified: Azure Al Fundamentals Microsoft Corporation Yes
MICRO125 |Microsoft Certified: Azure Data Fundamentals Microsoft Corporation Yes
MICRO126 |Microsoft Certified: Azure Fundamentals Microsoft Corporation Yes
MICRO127 |Microsoft Certified: Dynamics 365 Fundamentals Microsoft Corporation Yes
MICRO128 |Microsoft Certified: Power Platform Fundamentals Microsoft Corporation Yes
MSSCNO001 [MSSC Certified Production Technician (CPT) Manufacturing Skills Standards
Council (MSSC)
MSSCNO002 [MSSC Certified Logistics Technician (CLT) Manufacturing Skills Standards
Council (MSSC)
NASMEOQO01 |[NASM Certified Personal Trainer (CPT) National Academy of Sports Medicine
NATEXO001 [Air Conditioning Service Technician North American Technician Excellence
NATEXO002 |Air Conditioning Installation Specialization North American Technician Excellence
NATEXO003 [Air to Air Heat Pump Installation Technician North American Technician Excellence
NATHAOQ02 |Certified EKG Technician (CET) National Healthcareer Association
NATHAOO03 |Certified Medical Administrative Assistant (CMAA) National Healthcareer Association
NATHAOQO06 |Certified Patient Care Technician (CPCT) National Healthcareer Association
NATHAOQ7 [Certified Phlebotomy Technician (CPT) National Healthcareer Association
NATHAOQ9 (Certified Clinical Medical Assistant (CCMA) National Healthcareer Association
NATHAO10 [Certified Pharmacy Technician (CPhT) National Healthcareer Association
NATHAO11 |Certified Electronic Health Record Specialist (CEHRS) National Healthcareer Association
NCATTO0O01 |Aircraft Electronics Technician (AET) National Center for Aerospace and
Transportation Technologies (NCATT)
NCATTOO03 [Aerospace / Aircraft Assembly (AAA) National Center for Aerospace and
Transportation Technologies (NCATT)
NCCERO0O05 |NCCER Carpentry - Level 1 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO008 |NCCER Construction Technology (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO010 |NCCER Electrical - Level 1 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO018 INCCER HVAC - Level 1 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO025 |NCCER Masonry - Level 1 (Secondary) National Center for Construction

Education & Research (NCCER)

Page 4 of 8




Recommended for inclusion on the 2021-2022 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List

Note: These certifications are being recommended for the 2021-2022 year only.

Pending approval by the CareerSource Florida Board of Directors

Name of the Certification

Certifying Agency

NCCERO026 [INCCER Plumbing - Level 1 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO032 [NCCER Carpentry - Level 2 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO033 [NCCER Carpentry - Level 3 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO034 [INCCER Carpentry - Level 4 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO036 [NCCER Concrete Finishing - Level 1 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO038 [NCCER Electrical - Level 2 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO039 [NCCER Electrical - Level 3 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO040 [NCCER Electrical - Level 4 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO044 INCCER Masonry - Level 2 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO045 [INCCER Masonry - Level 3 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO061 INCCER Welding- Level 1 National Center for Construction Yes
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO062 [INCCER Welding - Level 2 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO069 [NCCER Plumbing - Level 2 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO070 [INCCER Plumbing - Level 3 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO071 [INCCER Plumbing - Level 4 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO081 INCCER HVAC - Level 2 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO082 INCCER HVAC - Level 3 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO083 INCCER HVAC - Level 4 (Secondary) National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO084 [NCCER Industrial Maintenance Mechanic - Level 1 (Secondary) [National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO085 [NCCER Industrial Maintenance Mechanic - Level 2 (Secondary) [National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCCERO086 [NCCER Industrial Maintenance Mechanic - Level 3 (Secondary) [National Center for Construction
Education & Research (NCCER)
NCFCTO001 [National Certified ECG Technician (NCET) National Center for Competency
Testing (NCCT)
NCFCTO003 [National Certified Phlebotomy Technician National Center for Competency
Testing (NCCT)
NCFCTO004 [Tech in Surgery - Certified (NCCT) National Center for Competency Yes
Testing (NCCT)
NCFCTO005 [Medical Assistant National Center for Competency Yes
Testing (NCCT)
NCFCTO007 [National Certified Medical Office Assistant (NCMOA) National Center for Competency

Testing (NCCT)

Page 5 of 8




Recommended for inclusion on the 2021-2022 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List

Pending approval by the CareerSource Florida Board of Directors

Note: These certifications are being recommended for the 2021-2022 year only.

Name of the Certification

Certifying Agency

NCFCTO008 [National Certified Patient Care Technician (NCPCT) National Center for Competency
Testing (NCCT)
NCSBNO002 |National Licensed Practical Nurse (NCLEX-PN) National Council of State Boards of
Nursing
NIASEOQ05 |ASE Automobile/Light Truck Technician: Automatic National Institute for Automotive
Transmission/Transaxle (A2) Service Excellence
NIASEOQOO07 |ASE Automobile/Light Truck Technician: Brakes (A5) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEO08 |ASE Automobile/Light Truck Technician: Electrical/Electronic National Institute for Automotive
Systems (AB) Service Excellence
NIASEO09 |ASE Automobile/Light Truck Technician: Engine Performance National Institute for Automotive
(A8) Service Excellence
NIASEO10 |ASE Automobile/Light Truck Technician: Engine Repair (A1) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEO11 |ASE Automobile/Light Truck Technician: Heating and Air National Institute for Automotive
Conditioning (A7) Service Excellence
NIASEO12 |ASE Automobile/Light Truck Technician: Manual Drive Train and [National Institute for Automotive
Axles (A3) Service Excellence
NIASEO14 |ASE Automobile/Light Truck Technician: Suspension and National Institute for Automotive
Steering (A4) Service Excellence
NIASEO16 |ASE Medium/Heavy Truck Technician: Brakes (T4) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEOQ17 |ASE Collision Repair and Refinishing Technician: Mechanical and [National Institute for Automotive
Electrical Components (BS) Service Excellence
NIASEQ020 |ASE Medium/Heavy Truck Technician: Diesel Engines (T2) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEO21 |ASE Medium/Heavy Truck Technician: Drive Train (T3) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEO023 |ASE Medium/Heavy Truck Technician: Electrical/Electronic National Institute for Automotive
Systems (T6) Service Excellence
NIASE026 |ASE Medium/Heavy Truck Technician: Heating, Ventilation, and [National Institute for Automotive
A/C (HVAC) (T7) Service Excellence
NIASEQ29 |ASE Collision Repair and Refinishing Technician: Painting and National Institute for Automotive
Refinishing (B2) Service Excellence
NIASEO31 |ASE Medium/Heavy Truck Technician: Preventive Maintenance [National Institute for Automotive
Inspection (PMI) (T8) Service Excellence
NIASEO033 |ASE Medium/Heavy Truck Technician: Suspension and Steering [National Institute for Automotive
(TS) Service Excellence
NIASEQ76 |ASE Auto Maintenance and Light Repair (G1) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEQ77 |ASE Entry-level - Auto: Automatic Transmission/Transaxle (AT) [National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEQ78 |ASE Entry-level - Auto: Automobile Service Technology (AS) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEQ79 |ASE Entry-level - Auto: Brakes (BR) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEOQO80 |ASE Entry-level - Auto: Electrical/Electronic Systems (EE) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEO81 |ASE Entry-level - Auto: Engine Performance (EP) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEQ82 |ASE Entry-level - Auto: Engine Repair (ER) National Institute for Automotive

Service Excellence

Page 6 of 8




Recommended for inclusion on the 2021-2022 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List

Note: These certifications are being recommended for the 2021-2022 year only.

Pending approval by the CareerSource Florida Board of Directors

Name of the Certification

Certifying Agency

NIASEO83 |ASE Entry-level - Auto: Heating and Air Conditioning (AC) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEOQ84 |ASE Entry-level - Auto: Manual Drive Train and Axles (MD) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEOQ85 |ASE Entry-level - Auto: Suspension and Steering (SS) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEOQ86 |ASE Entry-level - Collision: Mechanical and Electrical (ME) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEOQ87 |ASE Entry-level - Collision: Non-structural Analysis and Damage [National Institute for Automotive
Repair (NS) Service Excellence
NIASEOQ88 |ASE Entry-level - Collision: Painting and Refinishing (PR) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEOQ89 |ASE Entry-level - Collision: Structural Analysis and Damage National Institute for Automotive
Repair (SR) Service Excellence
NIASEQ90 |ASE Entry-level - Truck: Brakes (TB) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEQ91 |ASE Entry-level - Truck: Diesel Engines (DE) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEQ92 |ASE Entry-level - Truck: Electrical/Electronic Systems (TE) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEQ93 |ASE Entry-level - Truck: Steering & Suspension (TS) National Institute for Automotive
Service Excellence
NIASEQ94 |ASE Entry-level - Truck: Inspection, Maintenance, and Minor National Institute for Automotive
Repair (IM) Service Excellence
NIFMS001 |NIMS Machining Level | - CNC Milling: Programming Setup & National Institute for Metalworking
Operations Skills (NIMS)
NIFMS002 |NIMS Machining Level | - CNC Turning: Programming Setup & National Institute for Metalworking
Operations Skills (NIMS)
NIFMS008 |NIMS Machining Level | - Turning Operations: Turning Between |National Institute for Metalworking
Centers Skills (NIMS)
NIFMS010 |NIMS Machining Level | - Turning Operations: Turning Chucking |National Institute for Metalworking
Skills Skills (NIMS)
NIFMS013 |NIMS Machining Level | - Drill Press Skills | National Institute for Metalworking
Skills (NIMS)
NIFMS014 |NIMS Machining Level | - CNC Milling: Operations National Institute for Metalworking
Skills (NIMS)
NIFMS016 |NIMS Machining Level | - Grinding Skills | National Institute for Metalworking
Skills (NIMS)
NIFMS017 |NIMS Machining Level | - Manual Milling Skills | National Institute for Metalworking
Skills (NIMS)
NIFMS019 |NIMS Machining Level Il - CNC Milling Skills Il National Institute for Metalworking
Skills (NIMS)
NRAEFO003 |Certified Food Protection Manager (ServSafe®) National Restaurant Association
Educational Foundation
NREMTO001 |Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) National Registry of Emergency
Medical Technicians
NREMTO0O03 [Emergency Medical Responder National Registry of Emergency Yes
Medical Technicians
NRFSPO001 |Certified Food Safety Manager National Registry of Food Safety
Professionals
NRFSP002 [HACCP Certification National Registry of Food Safety

Professionals

Page 7 of 8




Recommended for inclusion on the 2021-2022 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List
Pending approval by the CareerSource Florida Board of Directors

Note: These certifications are being recommended for the 2021-2022 year only.

Name of the Certification Certifying Agency

OEDGPO001 |PCAP — Certified Associate in Python Programming OpenEDG Python Institute Yes

ORACLO004 |Oracle Certified Associate (OCA): Java Programmer Oracle Corporation

ORACLOO05 |Oracle Certified Professional (OCP): Java Programmer Oracle Corporation

PRMINOO4 [PMI Project Management Ready Project Management Institute (PMI) Yes

PROSO0003 |Certified Internet Web (CIW) E-Commerce Specialist Certification Partners

PROSO006 |Certified Internet Web (CIW) Database Design Specialist Certification Partners

PROS0017 |Certified Internet Web (CIW) JavaScript Specialist Certification Partners

PROS0021 |Certified Internet Web (CIW) Web Design Professional Certification Partners

PROS0022 |Certified Internet Web (CIW) Web Design Specialist Certification Partners

PROS0023 |Certified Internet Web (CIW) Web Development Professional Certification Partners

PROS0024 |Certified Internet Web (CIW) Web Foundations Associate Certification Partners

PROS0025 |Certified Internet Web (CIW) Web Security Associate Certification Partners

PROS0027 |Certified Internet Web (CIW) Advanced HTML5 & CSS3 Certification Partners

Specialist

PROSO0030 |Certified Internet Web (CIW) Data Analyst Specialist Certification Partners

PROSO0031 |Certified Internet Web (CIW) Social Media Strategist Certification Partners

PROS0032 |Certified Internet Web (CIW) User Interface Designer Certification Partners

PTCBDO001 |Pharmacy Technician Pharmacy Technician Certification
Board

RECFNO001 [RECF Pre-Engineering Certification Robotics Education and Competition
Foundation

RECFNO002 |RECF Robotics Certification Robotics Education and Competition
Foundation

SALES001 |Salesforce Certified Administrator Salesforce

SOCTEOQ04 |Broadband Premises Installer (BPI) Society of Cable Telecommunications
Engineers

SOLID003 [Certified Solidworks Associate-Academic (CSWA-Academic) Dassault Systems Solidworks
Corporation

SOLID004 (Certified Solidworks Professional - Academic (CSWP-Academic) [Dassault Systems Solidworks
Corporation

TAFLPO001 |Accredited Legal Professional (ALP) NALS... The Association for Legal
Professionals

TBOOMOO01 |Toon Boom Certified Associate (Harmony Premium) Toon Boom Animation

TBOOMOO03 |Toon Boom Certified Associate (Storyboard Pro) Toon Boom Animation

TBOOMO04 | Toon Boom Certified Associate (Harmony Advanced) Toon Boom Animation

UNITYO001 |Unity Certified Associate Unity Technologies

UNITY002 |Unity Certified User: Programmer Unity Technologies

UNITYO003 |Unity Certified User: Artist Unity Technologies Yes

UNITY004 |Unity Certified User: VR Developer Unity Technologies Yes

USINS001 |Small UAS (sUAS) Safety Certification: Level 1 Unmanned Safety Institute

USINSO002 |Visual Line of Sight System Operator (VSO) Ground Unmanned Safety Institute

Page 8 of 8



CareerSource Florida
Board of Directors Meeting
Feb. 18, 2021
Action Item 2
Approved
Disapproved

Action Item 2

EXPANDED USE OF INDIVIDUAL TRAINING ACCOUNT FUNDS

Public Law 113-128, the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), Section 134,
describes the use of WIOA funds for employment and training activities. WIOA funds must
be used to provide training services to eligible participants when there is no grant or other
assistance available to pay for training. Eligible participants may use an Individual
Training Account (ITA) to pay for training services with WIOA funds.

Section 445.003(3)(a)(1), Florida Statutes, requires local workforce development boards
to allocate a minimum of 50% of the Adult and Dislocated Worker formula funds they
expect to expend each fiscal year to ITAs. Allowable costs in the state requirement include
tuition and direct supportive services required to participate in training whether included
in the tuition or paid directly by the board, including but not limited to books; mandatory
fees; equipment; tools; supplies; uniforms and shoes/boots; drug tests; physicals; eye
exams; immunizations; background checks; application, graduation and GED fees;
credential, license or exam fees; lodging (when part of the cost of attending training is out
of the area); and auxiliary aides and services necessary for persons with disabilities to
participate in training, etc. This cost category does not currently include supportive
services like child or dependent care, transportation, assistance with housing and needs-
related payments.

The current economic situation is unprecedented in its sudden onset and unemployment
impact. The Florida workforce development system has a vital role in supporting job
seekers and businesses as state and local economies recover from the COVID-19
pandemic. Individuals affected by the economic recession have an increased need for
additional supportive services like child and dependent care, transportation and needs-
related payments to engage in WIOA training programs.

To provide local workforce development boards with flexibility in coordinating services
effectively matched to each customer’s specific needs and to meet state ITA expenditure
requirements, the CareerSource Florida professional team and the Department of
Economic Opportunity recommend an update to the allowable costs covered under the
state 50% ITA requirement to include the following supportive services when a participant
is actively enrolled in a WIOA training service:

e Assistance with transportation
e Assistance with childcare and dependent care

CareerSource Florida Board of Directors Meeting Feb. 18, 2021
Page 1 of 2




Linkages to community services

Assistance with housing

Prerequisites for entering a training program (e.g., TABE)

Needs-related payments

Reasonable accommodations for individuals with disabilities for employment
Referrals to healthcare

Legal services

This action will provide all eligible local workforce development boards the opportunity to
allocate WIOA funds from required ITA expenses toward additional supportive services
to improve accessibility to and retention of individuals in WIOA training programs.

If approved by the state workforce development board, local workforce development
boards will be allowed to use funds allocated for ITAs for the additional supportive
services effective immediately.

FOR CONSIDERATION

Approve immediate expansion of funds allocated for individual training
accounts for Career Services — Supportive Services as described in the
Allowable Programmatic Training and ITA Costs Crosswalk and make
necessary revisions to reflect this decision in CareerSource Florida
Administrative Policy 074.

Documents
e Employment and Training Administration Training and Employment Notice

8-20 — Public Workforce System Role in Reopening State and Local
Economies

e CareerSource Florida Administrative Policy 074 — Individual Training
Account Expenditure Requirements and Waiver Request Process

e Allowable Programmatic Training and ITA Costs Crosswalk

CareerSource Florida Board of Directors Meeting Feb. 18, 2021
Page 2 of 2



https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEN/TEN_8-20_acc.pdf
https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEN/TEN_8-20_acc.pdf
https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEN/TEN_8-20_acc.pdf
http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2018-guidance-papers/ita-waiver-process-and-qualified-expenditure-reserve-requirements-9-10-18.pdf?sfvrsn=95117bb0_2
http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/policy-and-guidance/guidance-papers/2018-guidance-papers/ita-waiver-process-and-qualified-expenditure-reserve-requirements-9-10-18.pdf?sfvrsn=95117bb0_2
http://www.floridajobs.org/docs/default-source/lwdb-resources/lwdb-grants-management/other-resources/state-ita-crosswalk_updated-6-17-20-revised.xlsx?sfvrsn=837e46b0_2

CareerSource Florida
Board of Directors Meeting
Feb. 18, 2021
Action Item 3
Approved
Disapproved

Action Iltem 3

PURSUAL OF ALLOWABLE WIOA WAIVERS FROM
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

In December 2020, the U.S. Department of Labor released Training and Employment Notice 8-
20 emphasizing the public workforce system’s role in helping economies recover from the impact
of the COVID-19 pandemic. This Training and Employment Notice highlighted the current
flexibilities allowed within the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), encouraging
states to leverage these existing flexibilities and consider whether waivers of WIOA requirements
would be a useful tool in supporting economic recovery.

The USDOL Secretary is granted certain waiver authority under WIOA to promote workforce
system innovation and focus on outcomes. USDOL is supportive of waivers that are within the
Secretary’s authority when the state can articulate in its request how the proposed waiver will
achieve positive outcomes. Currently, 45 states have received approval for waivers of various
WIOA rules and regulations with the intent of promoting outcomes and implementing state
strategies.

Examples of waivers that may be sought and approved include but are not limited to:

o Waive the requirement in WIOA Section 129(a)(4)(A) and 20 CFR 681.410 that the state
and local areas expend 75% of youth funds on out-of-school youth. The waiver seeks to
increase the flexibility of the local workforce development boards to provide increased
programming for in-school youth to promote transitions to credential attainment upon
graduation.

o Waive the requirement of 20 CFR 681.550 to allow WIOA individual training accounts
(ITAs) for in-school youth. The waiver seeks to allow WIOA funds to assist in-school youth
with education costs and improve credential attainment.

o Waive WIOA Section 134(a)(3)(H)(i) and 20 CFR 680.720(b) to increase the on-the-job
training (OJT) employer reimbursement available to businesses. The waiver seeks to
increase earn-and-learn training initiatives and increase business engagement.

USDOL review of waiver requests include assessing alignment to the Governor’s strategic vision
for workforce services in Florida, USDOL priorities, state strategic goals, quantifiable
programmatic outcomes and WIOA populations affected by the waiver. The CareerSource Florida
professional team will work with the Department of Economic Opportunity at the direction of the
Executive Office of the Governor to evaluate opportunities for Florida’s workforce system to
request certain waivers from USDOL. The CareerSource Florida professional team will consult
with board leadership on such requests and provide updates to the CareerSource Florida Board
of Directors.

CareerSource Florida Board of Directors Meeting Feb. 18, 2021
Page 1 of 2



https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=5171
https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=5171

FOR CONSIDERATION

Authorize CareerSource Florida and the Department of Economic Opportunity to pursue
allowable USDOL waivers that promote the state strategic goals and support local
workforce development boards’ ability to promote economic recovery.

CareerSource Florida Board of Directors Meeting Feb. 18, 2021
Page 2 of 2




CareerSource

”FLORIDA

Information Items




Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA)
Primary Indicators of Performance

Performance Period Ending September 30, 2020

DES)

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT o
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

The federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) establishes performance accountability measures, known as Primary
Indicators of Performance, to assess the effectiveness of states and local workforce development boards in achieving positive
outcomes for individuals served by the workforce development system. The US Department of Labor oversees the performance
accountability requirements of WIOA on a program year basis (from July to June), which coincides with the state’s fiscal year.

In the first quarter (July-Sept. 2020) of Program Year 2020-2021, Florida’s workforce development system met or exceeded 100% of
the statewide negotiated targets for all WIOA Primary Indicators of Performance. Indicators are considered met when they achieve at
least 90% of negotiated levels of performance.

Innovative and responsive workforce services and programs contributed to sustained statewide performance in the first quarter. Please
note because of lagged data, the cohorts captured for the first quarter reporting period received services and placements prior to the
full outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic. It should be noted that Florida’s local workforce development boards met or exceeded 89.0%
of their negotiated local performance targets for PY 2019-2020 and 83.1% of their negotiated local performance targets for Quarter 1
of PY 2020-2021.

Performance on the WIOA Primary Indicators of Performance is reported to the US Department of Labor on a quarterly basis. This
most recent report includes Florida statewide performance trends from PY 2011-2012* through the first quarter of PY 2020-2021. The
PY 2020-2021 first quarter performance is a rolling one-year calculation representing four quarters of the most recent performance
data available through Sept. 30, 2020. The tables in the report show actual performance in relation to performance targets negotiated
with USDOL for PY 2020-2021.

For additional information, please visit the Indicators of Performance Reports section on the Department of Economic Opportunity
website at: Indicators of Performance Reports. If you have questions about this report, please contact Charles Williams, Bureau of
One-Stop and Program Support at the Department of Economic Opportunity, at (850) 245-7424.

* State performance on WIOA Primary Indicators of Performance prior to PY 2015-2016 was simulated using participant data from the Workforce Investment Act.


http://www.floridajobs.org/local-workforce-development-board-resources/program-monitoring-and-reports/state-program-reports/common-measures-performance-reports
http://www.floridajobs.org/local-workforce-development-board-resources/program-monitoring-and-reports/state-program-reports/common-measures-performance-reports

Populations Served

The following populations are served through the workforce development programs measured within the Primary Indicators of
Performance:

WIOA Aduilt: Individuals who are 18 or older in need of job search assistance and training opportunities, with priority given to recipients
of public assistance, other low-income individuals, and individuals who are basic skills deficient.

WIOA Dislocated Workers: Individuals who are 18 or older and have lost their jobs through no fault of their own as a result of job
loss, mass layoffs, global trade dynamics, or transitions in economic sectors.

WIOA Youth: Individuals who are 14 to 24 years old and face barriers to education, training and employment.

Wagner-Peyser: Individuals who are 18 or older, are authorized to work in the U.S. and are in need of job search assistance.

Employment Indicators

Employment 2nd Quarter After Exit (WIOA Adult, WIOA Dislocated Workers, Wagner-Peyser): This indicator captures the
percentage of participants who are in unsubsidized employment during the 2nd quarter after exiting the program.

Youth Education and Employment 2nd Quarter After Exit (WIOA Youth): This indicator captures the percentage of participants in
education or training activities, or in unsubsidized employment during the 2nd quarter after exiting the program.

Employment 4th Quarter After Exit (WIOA Adult, WIOA Dislocated Workers, Wagner-Peyser): This indicator captures the
percentage of participants who are in unsubsidized employment during the 4th quarter after exit from the program.

Youth Education and Employment 4th Quarter After Exit (WIOA Youth): This indicator captures the percentage of participants in
education or training activities, or in unsubsidized employment during the 4th quarter after exiting the program.

Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit (WIOA Adult, WIOA Dislocated Worker, Wagner-Peyser, WIOA Youth): This indicator
captures participants’ median (middle value) quarterly earnings in the 2nd quarter after exiting the program.



Education/Training Indicators

Credential Attainment (WIOA Adult, WIOA Dislocated Worker, WIOA Youth): This indicator captures the percentage of those
participants enrolled in an education or training program (excluding those in On-the-Job Training or customized training) who attain a
recognized postsecondary credential or a secondary education diploma, or its recognized equivalent, during participation in or within
one year after exiting the program.

Measurable Skill Gains (WIOA Adult, WIOA Dislocated Worker, WIOA Youth): This indicator captures the percentage of
participants who, during a program year, are in an education or training program that leads to a recognized postsecondary credential
or employment and who are achieving documented academic, technical, occupational, or other forms of progress, toward such a
credential or employment.

The Measurable Skill Gains indicator is used to measure interim progress of participants who are enrolled in education or training
services for a specified reporting period. Therefore, it is not an exit-based measure. Instead, it is intended to capture important
progressions through pathways that offer different services based on program purposes and participant needs and can help fulfill the
vision for a workforce system that serves a diverse set of individuals with a range of services tailored to individual needs and goals.



WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

100.0%
90.0%
80.0%
70.0%
60.0%
50.0%
40.0%
30.0%
20.0%
10.0%

0.0%

83.8% I 83.7% | 83.8% | 86.8% | 84.5% | 84.0% | 884% | 857% | 86.0% | 86.1%

PY 2011-12 PY2012-13 PY2013-14 PY 2014-15 PY 2015-16 PY2016-17 PY2017-18 PY 2018-19 PY 2019-20 PY 2020 21

M State Actual Performance

Adult

Employment Rate (2nd Qtr after exit)

® State Negotiated Level

85.5%

Program Year (PY) Actual Participants
Performance (n)
PY 2011-12 83.8% 14,791
PY 2012-13 83.7% 12,741
PY 2013-14 83.8% 14,391
PY 2014-15 86.8% 13,900
PY 2015-16 84.5% 15,387
PY 2016-17 84.0% 15,214
PY 2017-18 88.4% 13,592
PY 2018-19 85.7% 9,859
PY 2019-20 86.0% 8,978
PY 2020-21 Q1 86.1% 9,035




WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

100.0%
90.0%
80.0%
70.0%
60.0%
50.0%
40.0%
30.0%
20.0%
10.0%

0.0%

81.1% 83.5%

M State Actual Performance

Dislocated Worker

Employment Rate (2nd Qtr after exit)

® State Negotiated Level

85%

s0.3% | 7sa | 257% | 887% | 83.0% | s2.6%

PY 2011-12 PY2012-13 PY2013-14 PY 2014-15 PY 2015-16 PY2016-17 PY2017-18 PY 2018-19 PY 2019-20 PY 2020 21

Program Year (PY) Actual Participants
Performance (n)
PY 2011-12 81.1% 8,166
PY 2012-13 83.5% 8,077
PY 2013-14 80.6% 7,393
PY 2014-15 81.2% 6,442
PY 2015-16 80.3% 5,732
PY 2016-17 78.8% 4,777
PY 2017-18 88.7% 3,227
PY 2018-19 88.7% 2,655
PY 2019-20 83.4% 1,955
PY 2020-21 Q1 82.6% 1,780




WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

80.0%
70.0%
60.0%
50.0%
40.0%
30.0%
20.0%
10.0%

0.0%

9 (7 66.5% 68.1%
> . . . . I .

PY 2012-13

PY2013-14 PY2014-15 PY2015-16

M State Actual Performance

PY 2016-17

Wagner-Peyser

Employment Rate (2nd Qtr after exit)

PY2017-18 PY2018-19 PY 2019-20

® State Negotiated Level

65%

PY 2020 21

Program Year (PY) Actual Participants
Performance (n)
PY 2012-13 58.0% 622,978
PY 2013-14 59.6% 702,411
PY 2014-15 64.6% 633,791
PY 2015-16 66.7% 593,729
PY 2016-17 63.7% 556,757
PY 2017-18 66.5% 480,444
PY 2018-19 64.5% 318,974
PY 2019-20 68.1% 204,725
PY 2020-21 Q1 64.1% 190,678




WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

90.0%
80.0%
70.0%
60.0%
50.0%
40.0%
30.0%
20.0%
10.0%

0.0%

83.0% § 81.5%

I . I s I
07 ¥ 60.6%

48.8%

Youth

Employment Rate (2nd Qtr after exit)

79%

PY 2011-12 PY2012-13 PY2013-14 PY 2014-15 PY 2015-16 PY2016-17 PY 2017-18 PY 2018-19 PY 2019-20 PY 2020-21

M State Actual Performance

® State Negotiated Level

4%
Q1

Program Year (PY) Actual Participants
Performance (n)
PY 2011-12 48.8% 5,455
PY 2012-13 63.6% 4,931
PY 2013-14 60.6% 5,896
PY 2014-15 70.9% 4,881
PY 2015-16 73.6% 6,688
PY 2016-17 70.9% 6,571
PY 2017-18 83.0% 3,871
PY 2018-19 81.5% 4,544
PY 2019-20 81.5% 3,508
PY 2020-21 Q1 81.4% 3,365




WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

100.0%
90.0%
80.0%
70.0%
60.0%
50.0%
40.0%
30.0%
20.0%
10.0%

0.0%

80.2% | 75.8% 1 78.4% 81.8% 1| 81.8% N 81.3% I 84.4% | 87.0% | 834% | 84.2%

PY 2011-12 PY2012-13 PY2013-14 PY 2014-15 PY 2015-16 PY2016-17 PY2017-18 PY 2018-19 PY 2019-20 PY 2020 21

M State Actual Performance

Adult

Employment Rate (4th Qtr after exit)

® State Negotiated Level

84%

Program Year (PY) Actual Participants
Performance (n)
PY 2011-12 80.2% 16,571
PY 2012-13 75.8% 13,802
PY 2013-14 78.4% 13,422
PY 2014-15 81.8% 14,364
PY 2015-16 81.8% 13,920
PY 2016-17 81.3% 15,630
PY 2017-18 84.4% 6,361
PY 2018-19 87.0% 11,544
PY 2019-20 83.4% 9,643
PY 2020-21 Q1 84.2% 8,888




WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

100.0%
90.0%
80.0%
70.0%
60.0%
50.0%
40.0%
30.0%
20.0%
10.0%

0.0%

75.1% | 76.1% | 75.6% | 76.9% | 76.4% | 76.6%

PY 2011-12 PY2012-13 PY2013-14 PY 2014-15 PY 2015-16 PY2016-17 PY 2017-18 PY 2018-19 PY 2019-20 PY 2020-21

M State Actual Performance

Dislocated Worker

Employment Rate (4th Qtr after exit)

86.7% | 85.2%

® State Negotiated Level

79%

Ql

Program Year (PY) Actual Participants
Performance (n)
PY 2011-12 75.1% 6,704
PY 2012-13 76.1% 8,878
PY 2013-14 75.6% 7,620
PY 2014-15 76.9% 6,883
PY 2015-16 76.4% 6,015
PY 2016-17 76.6% 5,262
PY 2017-18 87.5% 1,572
PY 2018-19 86.7% 3,088
PY 2019-20 85.2% 2,147
PY 2020-21 Q1 81.9% 2,026




WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

80.0%
70.0%
60.0%
50.0%
40.0%
30.0%
20.0%
10.0%

0.0%

g | s | 623% | % | e2an 67.2% | 64.3% | 66:3% | 16y

PY 2012-13

PY2013-14 PY2014-15 PY2015-16

M State Actual Performance

PY 2016-17

Wagner-Peyser

Employment Rate (4th Qtr after exit)

PY2017-18 PY2018-19 PY 2019-20

® State Negotiated Level

64.2%

PY 2020 21

Program Year (PY) Actual Participants
Performance (n)
PY 2012-13 53.2% 595,192
PY 2013-14 58.2% 695,674
PY 2014-15 62.3% 671,551
PY 2015-16 65.1% 598,928
PY 2016-17 62.4% 556,282
PY 2017-18 67.2% 230,646
PY 2018-19 64.3% 433,900
PY 2019-20 66.3% 247,442
PY 2020-21 Q1 61.6% 227,472




WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

90.0%
80.0%
70.0%
60.0%
50.0%
40.0%
30.0%
20.0%
10.0%

0.0%

83.1% ! 80.1% | 80.0%
III AN o o
54.9% | 588%
48.2%

PY 2011-12 PY2012-13 PY2013-14 PY 2014-15 PY 2015-16 PY2016-17 PY 2017-18 PY 2018-19 PY 2019-20 PY 2020-21

M State Actual Performance

Youth

Employment Rate (4th Qtr after exit)

® State Negotiated Level

Ql

Program Year (PY) Actual Participants
Performance (n)
PY 2011-12 48.2% 5,359
PY 2012-13 54.9% 4,908
PY 2013-14 58.8% 5,729
PY 2014-15 69.2% 5,245
PY 2015-16 72.2% 5,156
PY 2016-17 72.1% 6,709
PY 2017-18 83.1% 1,847
PY 2018-19 80.1% 4,250
PY 2019-20 80.0% 3,997
PY 2020-21 Q1 79.0% 4,073




WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

$9,000
$8,000
$7,000
$6,000
$5,000
$4,000
$3,000
$2,000
$1,000

S0

2
$8,39 $7,669 | $7,842 $8,272 § $8,213 $7,999 $7,605 $8,272 § $8,277 | $8,300

PY2011-12 PY2012-13 PY2013-14 PY2014-15 PY2015-16 PY2016-17 PY2017-18 PY 2018-19 PY 2019-20 PY 2020 21

M State Actual Performance

Adult

Median Earnings (2nd Qtr after exit)

® State Negotiated Level

Actual Participants
Program Year (PY) Performance (n’;
PY 2011-12 $8,392 12,132
PY 2012-13 $7,669 10,028
PY 2013-14 $7,842 11,633
PY 2014-15 $8,272 11,664
PY 2015-16 $8,213 12,541
PY 2016-17 $7,999 8,385
PY 2017-18 $7,605 12,065
PY 2018-19 $8,272 8,453
PY 2019-20 $8,277 8,978
PY 2020-21 Q1 $8,300 9,035




WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

$10,000
$9,000
$8,000
$7,000
$6,000
$5,000
$4,000
$3,000
$2,000
$1,000
S0

$8,817 | $8,911
$6,709 | ¢6,585 | $6,654 | $7,006 . - I

PY2011-12 PY2012-13 PY2013-14 PY2014-15 PY2015-16 PY2016-17 PY2017-18 PY 2018-19 PY 2019-20 PY 2020 21

M State Actual Performance

Dislocated Worker

Median Earnings (2nd Qtr after exit)

® State Negotiated Level

Program Year (PY) Actual Participants
Performance (n)
PY 2011-12 $6,709 6,408
PY 2012-13 $6,585 6,496
PY 2013-14 $6,654 5,674
PY 2014-15 $7,006 4,965
PY 2015-16 $7,467 4,401
PY 2016-17 $7,635 2,348
PY 2017-18 $7,912 2,861
PY 2018-19 $8,199 2,354
PY 2019-20 $8,817 1,955
PY 2020-21 Q1 $8,911 1,780




WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

$6,000
$5,000
$4,000
$3,000
$2,000
$1,000

S0

5,000
saasa | sass2 | sa7s2 | 24985 $5,148 | $5,270 | $5307 | $5:460 | $5,389

PY 2012-13

PY2013-14 PY2014-15 PY2015-16

M State Actual Perfromance

PY 2016-17

Wagner-Peyser

Median Earnings (2nd Qtr after exit)

PY2017-18 PY2018-19 PY 2019-20

® State Negotiated Level

PY 2020 21

Actual Participants
Program Year (PY) Performance (n’;
PY 2012-13 $4,454 337,075
PY 2013-14 $4,582 418,960
PY 2014-15 $4,752 409,628
PY 2015-16 $4,985 396,175
PY 2016-17 $5,148 363,830
PY 2017-18 $5,270 319,675
PY 2018-19 $5,307 210,397
PY 2019-20 $5,460 204,725
PY 2020-21 Q1 $5,389 190,678




Youth

Median Earnings (2nd Qtr after exit)

WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

$4,500
$4,000
$3,500
$3,000
$2,500
$2,000
$1,500
$1,000
$500
S0

PY 2020-21
Q1

M Actual Performance ® State Negotiated Level

* PY 2020-21 Q1 is the first reported quarter for this measure.

Program Year (PY) Actual Participants
Performance (n)
PY 2020-21 Q1 $3,900 3,665




Adult

Credential Attainment Rate
WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

100.0% Actual Participants
90.0% Program Year (PY) Performance (n)
80.0% PY 2011-12 82.0% 10,525
70.0% PY 2012-13 85.5% 9,012
60.0% PY 2013-14 86.4% 10,912
50.0% S 85.0% | 84.0% PY 2014-15 82.0% 11,437
40.0% ZEN o 82.0% { 81.5% ° °§ 783% | 77.3% PY 2015-16 81.5% 12,054
30.0% PY 2016-17 * *
20.0% PY 2017-18 85.0% 2,325
10.0% PY 2018-19 84.2% 4,945

0.0%
PY 2011-12 PY 2012-13 PY 2013-14 PY 2014-15 PY 2015-16 PY 2016-17 PY 2017-18 PY 2018-19 PY 2019-20 PY 2020 21 PY 2019-20 78.3% 4'857
PY 2020-21 Q1 77.3% 4,773

M State Actual Performance ® State Negotiated Level

* PY 2016-17 WIOA Credential Attainment Rate baseline data collection period. Performance not reported due to WIA reporting
requirements ending June 30, 2016.



Dislocated Worker

Credential Attainment Rate
WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:
90.0% Actual Participants
80.0% Program Year (PY) Performance (n)
70.0% PY 2011-12 75.1% 6,595
60.0% PY 2012-13 76.7% 5,667
50.0% PY 2013-14 73.4% 5,879
400% [N _ 82.6% | 81.9% | 80.7% PY 2014-15 63.8% 4,932
30.0% : 63.8% | 62.1% PY 2015-16 62.1% 3,983
PY 2016-17 * *
20.0%
PY 2017-18 82.6% 625
10.0% PY 2018-19 81.9% 1,319
0.0%
PY 2011-12 PY 2012-13 PY 2013-14 PY 2014-15 PY 2015-16 PY 2016-17 PY 2017-18 PY 2018-19 PY 2019-20 PY 2020-21 PY 2019-20 80.7% 1'081
a1 PY 2020-21 Q1 80.4% 1,124

M State Actual Performance ® State Negotiated Level

* PY 2016-17 WIOA Credential Attainment Rate baseline data collection period. Performance not reported due to WIA reporting
requirements ending June 30, 2016.



Youth

Credential Attainment Rate
WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

100.0% Actual Participants
90.0% 76.5% Program Year (PY) Performance (n)
80.0% PY 2011-12 70.4% 5,205
70.0% PY 2012-13 67.7% 4,595
60.0% PY 2013-14 80.6% 5,271
50.0% ; PY 2014-15 72.8% 4,398
40.0% S 9 7N 9.8% | 78.a% | 75.6% PY 2015-16 72.5% 6,345

70.4% | 67.7% 72.8% | 72.5% 0% o7 ’
30.0% PY 2016-17 * *
20.0% PY 2017-18 87.9% 1,695
10.0% PY 2018-19 79.8% 3,581
0.0% PY 2011-12 PY2012-13 PY2013-14 PY 2014-15 PY 2015-16 PY 2016-17 PY 2017-18 PY 2018-19 PY 2019-20 PY 2020-21 PY 2019-20 78.4% 3'580
at PY 2020-21 Q1 75.6% 3,617

M State Actual Performance ® State Negotiated Level

* PY 2016-17 WIOA Credential Attainment Rate baseline data collection period. Performance not reported due to WIA reporting
requirements ending June 30, 2016.



Adult
Measurable Skills Gain
WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

70.0%

60.0%

Program Year (PY)

Actual
Performance

Participants

(n)

50.0%

PY 2020-21 Q1

66.5%

9,311

40.0%

30.0%

20.0%

10.0%

0.0%

PY 2020-21
Q1

M State Actual Performance ® State Negotiated Level

* PY 2020-21 Q1 is the first reported quarter for this measure.




Dislocated Worker
Measurable Skills Gain
WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

60.0%

50.0%

Program Year (PY)

Actual
Performance

Participants

(n)

40.0%

PY 2020-21 Q1

56.7%

1,883

30.0%

20.0%

10.0%

0.0%

PY 2020-21
Q1

M State Actual Performance ® State Negotiated Level

* PY 2020-21 Q1 is the first reported quarter for this measure.




Youth
Measurable Skills Gain
WIOA Category:

WIOA Metric:

60.0%

50.0%

Program Year (PY)

Actual
Performance

Participants

(n)

40.0%

PY 2020-21 Q1

50.9%

7,994

30.0%

20.0%

10.0%

0.0%

PY 2020-21
Q1

M State Actual Performance ® State Negotiated Level

*PY 2020-21 Q1 is the first reported quarter for this measure.




CareerSource ICMOPNRTC"'\"IgIaEST
V’FLOR|DA PERFORMANCE

INITIATIVE

Continuous Improvement Performance Initiative:
Quarterly Performance Report, February 2021
Fiscal Year 2019-2020, Quarters 1-4: July 2019 - June 2020
Fiscal Year 2020-2021, Quarter 1: July - September 2020

INTRODUCTION

The CareerSource Florida Board of Directors authorized the development and implementation of the Continuous
Improvement Performance Initiative in fiscal year 2019-2020. The board allocated $5 million from state set-aside
funds to recognize local workforce development board performance on board-approved, mission-critical metrics.
For fiscal year 2020-2021, the board allocated another $5 million to recognize the performance of the local
workforce development boards based on these metrics.

The initiative includes three metrics with additional credit for serving individuals with barriers to employment and
for providing staff-assisted, high-value services to business establishments in up to five industry sectors pre-
selected by each local workforce development board. The operational definitions of the three metrics are:

e Employment Rate First Quarter After Exit: The percentage of Workforce Innovation and Opportunity
Act and Wagner-Peyser Act participants who exited the system and had certified wages the first quarter
after exit.

e Participant Training Rate: The percentage of Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act participants
who received training services.

o Business Penetration: The number of business establishments provided a staff-assisted, high-value
service by a local workforce development board.

Local workforce development board performance is measured on a quarterly basis. Performance for the four
quarters in fiscal year 2019-2020 and the first quarter of fiscal year 2020-2021 is provided on the pages that
follow. Fiscal year 2020-2021 quarter 2 data will be finalized in late February.

Local workforce development boards have received $3,212,089 (64% of the total amount available) in
performance awards for fiscal year 2019-2020. This total represents awards for performance in the training and

business metrics in quarters 1-4 of the fiscal year and performance in the employment metric for quarters 1-3.

For fiscal year 2020-2021, local boards have received $564,162 in awards for performance on the training and
business metrics in quarter 1 of the fiscal year, representing 11% of the total amount available for the fiscal year.

Page 1 of 6


https://performance.careersourceflorida.com/CIP/
https://performance.careersourceflorida.com/CIP/

FY 2019-2020, QUARTER 1 (July - September 2019)

PERFORMANCE RESULTS SUMMARY

Performance Quarterly Barriers to SN EEEES LS
Metri Targets Met * Performance Awards Participants Employment Served to Targeted
etric g ploy (worksites) Industries
Total | Percent | Available Awarded Total Total Total Total
E;}‘g't‘r"x*f't‘;':gftﬁﬁ 22 92% | $416,655 | $379,504 30,735 31,614
Tr;zmgc'gaa:‘;*** 21 88% | $416,655 | $331,018 11,227 15,685
Peﬁ:tsr;“tfjs 13 54% | $416,655 | $232,257 9,689 8,883
Quarterly Total $1,249,965 | $942,779

* All quarterly performance targets are based on 10% improvement compared to the same quarter in the previous year.

** Due to the lag in certified wage data from the Department of Revenue, Quarter 1 performance data for the employment metric were
finalized and awards were paid in May 2020.

***Quarter 1 performance data for the training and business metrics were finalized in November 2019 and performance awards were paid
in February 2020.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Top barriers to employment identified in the Employment Rate 1t Quarter After Exit metric during Quarter 1
include: low income (8,836), eligible migrant seasonal farm workers (6,071), individuals with disabilities (4,455),
and individuals age 55 and above (3,302).

Top barriers identified in the Participant Training Rate metric during Quarter 1 include: low income (8,330), single
parents including single pregnant women (1,706), long-term unemployed (1,154) and ex-offenders (1,083).

Top staff-assisted, high-value services provided to business establishments in up to five targeted industries

include: job orders (2,744), candidate prescreening (1,099), veteran services (701) and detailed labor market
study (666).

Page 2 of 6



FY 2019-2020, QUARTER 2 (October - December 2019)

PERFORMANCE RESULTS SUMMARY

. Businesses Services
Performance Quarterly Participants Barriers to Served to Targeted
- *
Metric Targets Met Performance Awards Employment (worksites) Industries
Total | Percent | Available Awarded Total Total Total Total
f:}‘g't‘r"x}‘t‘:‘t&ftﬁ 20 83% | $416.655 | $372,894 28,710 30,238
Tr;zmg'gg"t‘;*** 20 83% | $416,655 | $331,018 10,872 15,057
Peﬁ:fr'a"t?js*** 15 63% | $416,655 | $302,225 10,668 9,414
Quarterly Total $1,249,965 | $1,006,137

* All quarterly performance targets are based on 10% improvement compared to the same quarter in the previous year.

** Due to the lag in certified wage data from the Department of Revenue, Quarter 2 performance data for the employment metric were
finalized and awards were paid in September 2020.

*** Quarter 2 performance data for the training and business metrics were finalized in February 2020 and performance awards were
paid in April 2020.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Top barriers to employment identified in the Employment Rate 15t Quarter After Exit metric during Quarter 2
include: low income (7,285), eligible migrant seasonal farm workers (5,269), individuals with disabilities (4,599),
and individuals age 55 and above (3,085).

Top barriers to employment identified in the Participant Training Rate metric during Quarter 2 include: low income
(7,948), single parents including single pregnant women (1,642), long-term unemployed (1,150) and ex-
offenders (982).

Top staff-assisted, high-value services provided to business establishments in up to five targeted industries

during Quarter 2 include: job orders (3,054), candidate prescreening (1,262), detailed labor market study (1,137)
and human resource services (598).

Page 3 of 6



FY 2019-2020, QUARTER 3 (January - March 2020)

PERFORMANCE RESULTS SUMMARY

. Businesses Services
Performance Quarterl - Barriers to
Metric Targets Met* Performance Kwards FETEFIEE S Employment Ealed [ IR
(worksites) Industries
Total | Percent | Available Awarded Total Total Total Total
f:}‘g't‘:‘x}‘t‘:‘t&ﬁﬁi 6 25% | $416,655 | $65,277 21,925 23,666
Tr:;ﬁ?ﬂz'ﬁi?é*** 19 79% | $416,655 | $320,639 10,598 14,560
pousiness . 19 79% | $416,655 | $374,861 12,108 11,230
Quarterly Total $1,249,965 $760,777

* All quarterly performance targets are based on 10% improvement compared to the same quarter in the previous year.

** Due to the lag in certified wage data from the Department of Revenue, Quarter 3 performance data for the employment metric were
finalized and awards were paid in November 2020.

*** Quarter 3 performance data for the training and business metrics were finalized and performance awards were paid in June 2020.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Top barriers to employment identified in the Employment Rate 15t Quarter After Exit metric during Quarter 3
include: Reemployment Assistance claimants (5,564), older individuals age 55+ (4,220), low income (2,859),
long-term unemployed (2,194) and individuals with disabilities (1,976).

Top barriers to employment identified in the Participant Training Rate metric during Quarter 3 include: low income
(7,763), single parents including single pregnant women (1,623), long-term unemployed (1,140) and ex-
offenders (907).

Top staff-assisted, high-value services provided to business establishments in up to five targeted industries

during Quarter 3 include: job orders (3,454), candidate prescreening (1,742), detailed labor market study (1,051)
and veteran services (849).

Page 4 of 6



FY 2019-2020, QUARTER 4 (April - June 2020)

PERFORMANCE RESULTS SUMMARY

. Businesses Services
Performance Quarterly Participants Barriers to Served to Targeted
- *
Metric Targets Met Performance Awards Employment (worksites) Industries
Total | Percent | Available Awarded Total Total Total Total
Employment Rate ) ) ) ) ) )
1st Qtr After Exit**
Tr;zmgc'gz't‘;*** 13 54% | $416,655 | $221,394 9,324 12,866
pousiness . 17 71% | $416,655 | $281,002 11,645 9545
Y TQ;::terly $833,310 | $502,396

* All quarterly performance targets are based on 10% improvement compared to the same quarter in the previous year.

** Due to the lag in certified wage data from the Department of Revenue, Quarter 4 performance data for the employment metric is
anticipated to be finalized in late February 2021.

*** Quarter 4 performance data for the training and business metrics were finalized and performance awards were paid in September

2020.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Top barriers to employment identified in the Participant Training Rate metric during Quarter 4 include: low income
(6,804), single parents including single pregnant women (1,382), long-term unemployed (973) and
Reemployment Assistance claimants (835).

Top staff-assisted, high-value services provided to business establishments in up to five targeted industries
include: job orders (2,232), detailed labor market study (1,419), veteran services (1,089) and human resource

services (972).

Page 5 of 6




FY 2020-2021, QUARTER 1 (July - September 2020)

PERFORMANCE RESULTS SUMMARY

. Businesses Services
Performance Quarterly Participants Barriers to Served to Targeted
- *
Metric Targets Met Performance Awards Employment (worksites) Industries
Total | Percent | Available Awarded Total Total Total Total
Employment Rate ) ) ) ) ) )
1st Qtr After Exit**
Tr;zir:;'gz't‘;*** 12 50% | $416,655 | $239,630 8,871 12,621
Peﬁ;‘tsr';f:s 19 79% | $416,655 | $324,532 11,787 10,626
e %‘;{ter'y $833,310 | $564,162

* All quarterly performance targets are based on 10% improvement compared to the same quarter in the previous year.

** Due to the lag in certified wage data from the Department of Revenue, Quarter 1 performance data for the employment metric are
scheduled to be finalized and awarded in May 2021.

*** Quarter 1 performance data for the training and business metrics were finalized and performance awards were paid in November

2020.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Top barriers to employment identified in the Participant Training Rate metric during Quarter 1 include: low income
(6,638), single parents including single pregnant women (1,337), Reemployment Assistance claimants (1,185),
and long-term unemployed (867).

Top staff-assisted, high-value services provided to business establishments in up to five targeted industries
include: job orders (2,814), candidate pre-screening (1,630), veteran services (1,393) and human resource

services (1,093).

Page 6 of 6




@y CareerSource

F’FLORIDA

Speakers’ Bios

Roderick “Rick” Beasley

Rick Beasley has served as the executive director of CareerSource South
Florida since 2005. In this position, Mr. Beasley oversees workforce programs
in Miami-Dade and Monroe counties. His vision for CareerSource South
Florida is to create a model for the nation by establishing a world-class talent
supply chain that fosters economic growth. CareerSource South Florida’s
overarching strategic priority is to support economic development that leads
to higher-skilled, better-paying jobs that improve South Florida’'s quality of life
and strengthen the economy. Prior to joining CareerSource South Florida, he
was the director of the Missouri Department of Economic Development,
Division of Workforce Development. In this role, Mr. Beasley was responsible
for managing Missouri's workforce development system and advising key policymakers on a
broad range of workforce and economic development issues. He oversaw more than 500
employees, while administering a $250 million budget to provide employment and training
assistance to Missouri job seekers and employers. Mr. Beasley led the development and release
of GreatHires.org, the state's new job bank and case management system. He held several
management positions in state government and the private sector before he was appointed to the
Missouri Department of Economic Development. Mr. Beasley served as the staff director of the
Missouri Training and Employment Council, the State's Workforce Investment Board.

Dale French

p= "B Dale French is the executive vice president of CareerSource Citrus Levy
Marion. Mr. French has specialized in workforce development for nearly 20
years, working in and managing the many projects, programs and grants
delivered by CareerSource Citrus Levy Marion. He began his career in
workforce development with the Withlacoochee Workforce Development
Authority as a contractor to the regional board. Mr. French later became the
director of operations with the board in 2011 where he was responsible for
overseeing daily operations of the career centers, the associated programs,
4 and led efforts in acquiring over $4 million across 11 competitive grants. He
~ and his team have taken great pride in helping to establish the talent pipeline
for Lockheed Martin’s apprenticeship program and are excited to help them reach their goals.

collaborate.
innovate.
lead.

4



@y CareerSource

;’FLORIDA

Cheryl Kirby, Ph.D.

Cheryl Kirby, Ph.D., is the interim CEO for the Florida Small Business
Development Center Network, Florida’s largest and leading provider of
assistance for small and medium-sized businesses. In this capacity, Dr. Kirby
is responsible for overseeing the network’s more than 40 offices and 280
employees, executing the Florida Small Business Development Center
Network’s strategy and ensuring the network continues to exceed stakeholder
expectations and contribute value to Florida’s bottom line. An accomplished
executive, Dr. Kirby has more than 20 years of experience in marketing,
training, innovation leadership and strategic planning. At the Florida Small

- Business Development Center Network, she uses her deep understanding of
human capital development, continuous improvement, and strategic planning to drive overall
organizational performance and customer satisfaction. Prior to joining the Florida Small Business
Development Center, Dr. Kirby served as an adjunct faculty member in the communication arts,
engineering and computer technology departments at the University of West Florida. She earned
a bachelor's degree in communication arts and a master's degree in health communication
leadership from the University of West Florida. She earned a doctorate in human capital
development from the University of Southern Mississippi. Dr. Kirby is a member of several
distinguished regional and national boards and associations. She previously served on the Board
of Examiners for the 2014 Malcolm Baldrige National Quality Award and is a graduate of the
Leadership Pensacola Class of 2008.

Ami Motsenbocker

Ami Motsenbocker is the strategic workforce and apprenticeship lead for
Lockheed Martin, a global security and aerospace company that employs
approximately 110,000 people worldwide and is principally engaged in the
research, design, development, manufacturing, integration, and sustainment
of advanced technology systems, products and services. Lockheed Martin
specializes in aeronautics, rotary mission systems, missiles and fire control
and space. Ms. Motsenbocker has nearly 30 years of corporate experience in
human resources and organizational development, workforce development
and public education. She guides the development and implementation of
workforce development initiatives to develop and formalize high-quality career pathways that
prepare the Lockheed Martin workforce of today and the future. Prior to joining Lockheed Martin,
Ms. Motsenbocker served as director of partnerships for workforce and career engagement for
Project Lead The Way, where she focused on building partnerships between business and
education to develop internships, pre-apprenticeships, apprenticeships and mentoring programs
for students across the nation. She served students and businesses in Texas for 15 years. While
with the Arlington Independent School District, she worked with business partners such as
Lockheed Martin, the Texas Rangers baseball team and Texas Health Resources to build and
scale workforce development programs for high school students and business partners and led
the development and implementation of a recognized STEM Academy. Ms. Motsenbocker earned
a bachelor's degree in journalism from Texas Christian University, master’s degree from the
University of Houston and completed her Principal Certification from Lamar University.

collaborate.
innovate.
lead.

4




@y CareerSource

;’FLORIDA

Jerry Parrish, Ph.D.

Jerry Parrish, Ph.D., is the chief economist and director of research for the
3 Florida Chamber Foundation. He is responsible for conducting in-depth
analyses of Florida’s economy and solutions to help secure Florida’s future.
Previously, Dr. Parrish was the chief economist and director of the Center for
Competitive Florida at Florida TaxWatch. Prior to that position, he served as
the associate director of the Center for Economic Forecasting and Analysis at
Florida State University and has many years of experience in the private
sector in management roles at international manufacturing companies. Dr.
Parrish is currently an adjunct instructor for the graduate-level applied
economics program at Florida State University. He earned a bachelor’s
degree in agricultural business and economics from Auburn University, a master's degree from
Bellarmine University, a master’'s degree in economics from the University of North Carolina at
Charlotte and a doctorate in economics from Auburn University.

Jeff Ryan

Jeff Ryan is a workforce analyst for the Division of Workforce Investment with the U.S. Department
of Labor, Employment and Training Administration. Mr. Ryan has developed policy and technical
assistance for workforce development programs within the Employment and Training
Administration since 2000 and among other priorities currently coordinates business engagement
and rapid response efforts at a national level, focusing on connecting workforce and economic
development activities, developing strategic partnerships to engage businesses and benefit
workers, crafting technical assistance designed to help prevent and minimize the duration of
unemployment and coordinating responses to layoffs that affect multiple states. Mr. Ryan
previously worked for the Energy Star program at the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. He
earned a Master of Public Administration from the University of Vermont.

Jamal Sowell

| Jamal Sowell is Florida’s Secretary of Commerce and the president and CEO
of Enterprise Florida, Inc., the principal economic development organization for
the state of Florida. He maintains a network of more than a dozen international
offices and six statewide offices as his team implements the Governor’s vision
to diversify Florida’s economy. Prior to joining Enterprise Florida, Mr. Sowell
served as chief of staff for Port Tampa Bay, Florida’s largest port by acreage,
generating an economic value of $17.2 billion. He also served as special
assistant to the University of Florida President and as assistant corporate
secretary for the University of Florida Board of Trustees. Mr. Sowell is a veteran
of Operation Enduring Freedom in Afghanistan. He served in the U.S. Marine
Corps, enlisting as a private first class and was commissioned, completing his time as a captain.
He holds a bachelor’s degree in religion from the University of Florida, where he was student body
president and a university trustee. He earned a master's degree from the University of
Massachusetts Amherst while working at Amherst College. He holds a law degree and graduate
certificate in constitutional design from Indiana University Bloomington where he was a Pat
Tillman Scholar.

collaborate.
innovate.
lead.

4



CareerSource.

”FLORIDA

CAREERSOURCE FLORIDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Committee & Board Councils

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

o Brittany Birken e Duane De Freese

o Tim Center o Elli Hurst

STRATEGIC POLICY & PERFORMANCE COUNCIL

¢ Chairman Brittany Birken o Allison Kinney

e Tim Center e Jonathon Miller
e Duane De Freese e Samuel Robbin
o Sophia Eccleston o Patsy Sanchez
¢ Robert Doyle o Stephanie Smith
e Elli Hurst

FINANCE COUNCIL

¢ Bill Johnson e Bryan Nelson
e Jennifer Anderson ¢ Emmanuel Tormes

¢ Rick Matthews

collaborate.
innovate.
lead.




	Meeting Agenda
	Mission Moment
	Consent Items
	Consent Item 1: Dec 2020 Board Meeting Minutes
	Consent Item 2: Admin Policy: LWDA & Board Governance
	Consent Item 3: CSF Admin Policy 109--Supportive Services & Needs-Related Payments
	Consent Item 4: CareerSource Okaloosa Walton Request to Serve as One-Stop Operator

	Action Items
	Action Item 1: CAPE Act 2021-2022 Industry Certifications
	Action Item 2: Expanded Use of Individual Training Account Funds
	Action Item 3: Pursual of Allowable WIOA Waivers from USDOL

	Information Items
	WIOA Primary Indicators of Performance
	Continuous Improvement Performance Initiative:

Quarterly Performance Report
	Speakers' Bios
	CSF Board Committees & Councils





